

	CLASS A	CLASS C	CLASS I	
Calamos Merger Arbitrage Fund	CMRAX	CMRCX	CMRGX	П

Prospectus September 28, 2023

The Securities and Exchange Commission has not approved or disapproved these securities or determined whether this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

# **Table of Contents**

Calamos Merger Arbitrage Fund	1
Other Important Information Regarding Fund Shares	10
Additional Information About Investment Strategies and Related	4.4
Risks	11
Fund Facts	19
Who manages the Fund?	19
What classes of shares does the Fund	
offer?	20
How can I buy shares?	27
How can I sell (redeem) shares?	30
Transaction information	34
Distributions and taxes	39
Other Information	41
Financial Highlights	42
Appendix	
For More Information back	cover

# Calamos Merger Arbitrage Fund

# **Investment Objective**

Calamos Merger Arbitrage Fund's investment objective is long-term capital appreciation.

## Fees and Expenses of the Fund

The following table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy, hold and sell shares of the Fund. Investors may pay other fees, such as brokerage commissions and/or other forms of compensation to a financial intermediary, which are not reflected in the tables or the examples below. You may qualify for sales charge discounts on purchases of Class A shares of the Fund if you and your family invest, or agree to invest in the future, at least \$50,000 in Calamos Funds. More information about discounts is available from your financial professional and under "Fund Facts — What classes of shares does the Fund offer?" on page 20 of the Fund's prospectus, in the Appendix to this prospectus and "Share Classes and Pricing of Shares" on page 40 of the Fund's statement of additional information.

Shareholder Fees (fees paid directly from your investment):			
	CLASS A	CLASS C	CLASS I
Maximum Sales Charge (Load) Imposed on Purchases (as a percentage of offering price)	2.75%	None	None
Maximum Deferred Sales Charge (Load) (as a percentage of the lesser of the redemption price or offering price)	None	1.00%	None
Annual Fund Operating Expenses (expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of th	e value of your in	vestment):	
	CLASS A	CLASS C	CLASS I
Management Fees	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%
Distribution and/or Service Fees (12b-1)	0.25%	1.00%	None
Other Expenses <sup>1</sup>	0.87%	0.87%	0.87%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses	2.12%	2.87%	1.87%
Expense Reimbursement <sup>2</sup>	(0.62)%	(0.62)%	(0.62)%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses After Reimbursement	1.50%	2.25%	1.25%

<sup>1 &</sup>quot;Other Expenses" are based on estimated amounts for the current fiscal year.

#### Example

This example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. The example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated and then either redeem or do not redeem your shares at the end of the reflected time periods. The example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year that all dividends and capital gain distributions are reinvested, that you pay a maximum initial or contingent deferred sales charge and that the Fund's operating expenses remain the same. Any applicable fee waivers and/or expense reimbursements are reflected in the below examples for the period through October 31, 2026. Although your actual performance and costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

You would pay the following expenses if you redeemed your shares at the end of the period:

	One Year	Three Years
Class A	620	927
Class C	328	703
Class I	127	397

<sup>2</sup> The Fund's investment advisor has contractually agreed to reimburse Fund expenses through October 31, 2026 to the extent necessary so that Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses of Class A shares, Class C shares and Class I shares are limited to 1.50%, 2.25% and 1.25% of average net assets, respectively. For purposes of these expense limitations, operating expenses do not include taxes, interest, short interest, short dividend expenses, brokerage commissions, acquired fund fees and expenses, foreign tax reclaim expenses, and extraordinary expenses (as determined in the discretion of Calamos Advisors LLC ("Calamos Advisors")), such as litigation costs. Calamos Advisors may recapture previously waived expense amounts within the same fiscal year for any day where the respective share class's expense ratio falls below the contractual expense limit up to the expense limit for that day. This undertaking is binding on Calamos Advisors and any of its successors and assigns. This agreement is not terminable by either party.

# Calamos Merger Arbitrage Fund

You would pay the following expenses if you did not redeem your shares:

	One Year	Three Years
Class A	620	927
Class C	228	703
Class I	127	397

#### Portfolio Turnover

The Fund pays transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Fund shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in the annual fund operating expenses or in the example, affect the Fund's performance. Because the Fund has not commenced operations, it does not have a portfolio turnover rate.

#### **Principal Investment Strategies**

The Fund utilizes an actively managed merger arbitrage strategy by establishing long and short positions in the securities of companies that are involved in significant corporate events or transactions, such as mergers, acquisitions and other buy-out transactions. The Fund seeks to achieve its investment objective by generating absolute, uncorrelated returns to equity and fixed income markets. Under normal market conditions, the Fund will invest at least 80% of its net assets (plus the amount of any borrowings for investment purposes) in common stock, convertible securities, special purpose acquisition companies or similar special purpose entities (collectively, "SPACs"), preferred stock, corporate bonds, warrants and options of U.S. and non-U.S. companies (including in emerging markets) which are involved, or which Calamos Advisors believes will be involved, in a variety of significant corporate events including, but not limited to mergers, takeovers, tender offers, leveraged buyouts, spin-offs, liquidations and other corporate transactions ("merger-arbitrage investments"). During market conditions when there are fewer corporate events or transactions as described above, the Fund may invest a significant portion of its assets in securities issued by the U.S. Government, its agencies or government-sponsored enterprises or cash and cash equivalents in anticipation of merger arbitrage investment opportunities.

The Fund's investment process focuses on identifying desirable risk-adjusted opportunities to capture the "spread" between the price at which a target company's stock trades following an announcement that it is to be acquired or participate in another corporate transaction and the ultimate price to be paid for such stock upon completion of the transaction. The Fund will establish short positions in securities of such companies. The Fund may seek to purchase securities at prices only slightly below the anticipated value to be paid or exchanged for such securities in the merger, exchange offer or cash tender offer (and substantially above the price at which such securities traded immediately prior to the announcement of the merger, exchange offer or cash tender offer). Likewise, when Calamos Advisors believes it is likely that a transaction will not be consummated, the Fund may take short positions in such securities in order to seek to capture the difference attributable to the perceived market overvaluation of the acquisition target. The Fund may hold short positions in the target company and/or the acquiring company in a corporate transaction. In addition to holding a long position with respect to a company, part of the Fund's merger arbitrage strategy may include holding a short position to hedge risk in the Fund's portfolio.

The investment team utilizes both quantitative and fundamental research to identify those transactions which it believes provide desirable risk-adjusted opportunities. The fundamental research encompasses analysis of (i) the macro conditions that could influence the timing or probability of transaction completion, (ii) the specific facts and circumstances surrounding a transaction, and (iii) the valuation of the company as a standalone business in the event that the transaction is not consummated. While the team seeks to identify spreads that imply a mispriced transaction completion or duration risk, they will also look for other market-driven opportunities embedded in the "spread," including inefficiencies due to liquidity constraints in the arbitrage market or dislocations in merger spreads caused by other factors. The quantitative process consists of proprietary analysis surrounding both valuation (including valuation of derivatives on the equity of the target company) and other market conditions (e.g., liquidity).

The investment team will employ a variety of strategies to seek to manage the risks associated with the Fund's strategies, which may include investing across the capital structure of a company, most notably by investing in convertible securities (including synthetic convertible securities), other derivative instruments, including options, as well as corporate debt. The convertible securities in which the Fund invests may be either debt securities or preferred stocks that can be exchanged for common stock.

The Fund may invest significantly in SPACs. A SPAC investment typically represents an investment in a special purpose vehicle that seeks to identify and effect an acquisition of, or merger with, an operating company in a particular industry or sector. During the period when management of the SPAC seeks to identify a potential acquisition or merger target, typically most of the capital raised for that purpose (less a portion retained to cover expenses) is invested in income-producing investments. The Fund may invest in SPACs for a variety of investment purposes, including to achieve income. Some SPACs provide the opportunity for common shareholders to have some or all of their shares redeemed by the SPAC at or around the time a proposed merger or acquisition is expected to occur. The Fund may sell its investments in SPACs at any time, including before, at or after the time of a merger or acquisition. For purposes of the Fund's 80% policy discussed above, a SPAC is considered to be a merger-arbitrage investment throughout its life cycle.

The Fund may invest in certain companies that have alternative business structures, such as Master Limited Partnerships ("MLPs"). MLPs are publicly traded partnerships that trade on public securities exchanges similar to the shares of a corporation, without entity level taxation. In addition, the Fund may also invest in the real estate industry, including real estate investment trusts (REITs) and non-investment grade bonds (high yield or "junk bonds").

The Fund may invest up to 35% of its net assets in foreign securities, including securities in emerging markets. Foreign securities are securities issued by issuers that are organized under the laws of a foreign country or that have a substantial portion of their operations or assets in a foreign country or countries, or that derive a substantial portion of their revenue or profits from businesses, investments or sales outside of the United States. The Fund's investments in foreign securities include stocks of foreign companies that are represented in the United States securities markets by American Depositary Receipts ("ADRs") or similar depository arrangements. The Fund's foreign debt investments can be denominated in U.S. dollars or in foreign currencies. Debt securities issued by a foreign government may not be supported by the "full faith and credit" of that government.

A synthetic convertible instrument is a financial instrument (or two or more securities held in tandem) that is designed to simulate the economic characteristics of a convertible security through the combined features of a debt instrument and a security providing an option on an equity security. The Fund may establish a synthetic convertible instrument by combining fixed-income securities (which may be either convertible or non-convertible) with the right to acquire equity securities. In establishing a synthetic instrument, the Fund may combine a basket of fixed-income securities with a basket of warrants or options that together produce economic characteristics similar to a convertible security. Within each basket of fixed-income securities and warrants or options, different companies may issue the fixed-income and convertible components, which may be purchased separately and at different times.

The Fund may utilize derivatives to enhance return and yield potential and also for risk management purposes by buying or selling options to (i) pursue upside capture opportunities (ii) hedge downside risk or (iii) enhance portfolio yield. When seeking to generate income from option premiums, the Fund will write (sell) options, which could include the use of both call and put options. The Fund may write call options on a portion of the equity securities (including securities that are convertible into equity securities) in the Fund's portfolio and/or on broad-based securities indexes (such as the S&P 500 or MSCI EAFE) or ETFs (exchange traded funds).

The Fund is classified as "non-diversified" under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the "1940 Act"). The Fund's ability to broadly diversify its holdings is impacted by the number of merger arbitrage opportunities that exist and, as a result, may not meet the tests for being classified as a diversified fund.

# **Principal Risks**

An investment in the Fund is subject to risks, and you could lose money on your investment in the Fund. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve its investment objective. The risks associated with an investment in the Fund can increase

# Calamos Merger Arbitrage Fund

during times of significant market volatility. Your investment in the Fund is not a deposit in a bank and is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. The principal risks are presented in alphabetical order to facilitate finding particular risks and comparing them with other funds. Each risk summarized below is considered a "principal risk" of investing in the Fund, regardless of the order in which it appears. The principal risks of investing in the Fund include:

- American Depositary Receipts Risk The stocks of most foreign companies that trade in the U.S. markets are traded as American Depositary Receipts (ADRs). U.S. depositary banks issue these stocks. Each ADR represents one or more shares of foreign stock or a fraction of a share. The price of an ADR corresponds to the price of the foreign stock in its home market, adjusted to the ratio of the ADRs to foreign company shares. Therefore while purchasing a security on a U.S. exchange, the risks inherently associated with foreign investing still apply to ADRs.
- Call Risk A fixed-income security may be redeemed before maturity ("called") below its current market price, and a call may lead to the reinvestment of proceeds at a lower interest rate, or with higher credit risk or other less favorable characteristics.
- Convertible Hedging Risk If the market price of the underlying common stock increases above the conversion price on a convertible security, the price of the convertible security will increase. The Fund's increased liability on any outstanding short position would, in whole or in part, reduce this gain.
- Convertible Securities Risk The value of a convertible security is influenced by changes in interest rates, with investment value declining as interest rates increase and increasing as interest rates decline. The credit standing of the issuer and other factors also may have an effect on the convertible security's investment value.
- Covered Call Writing Risk As the writer of a covered call option on a security, the Fund foregoes, during the option's life, the opportunity to profit from increases in the market value of the security covering the call option above the sum of the premium and the exercise price of the call.
- Currency Risk To the extent that the Fund invests in securities or other instruments denominated in or indexed to foreign currencies, changes in currency exchange rates bring an added dimension of risk. Currency fluctuations could negatively impact investment gains or add to investment losses. Although the Fund may attempt to hedge against currency risk, the hedging instruments may not always perform as the Fund expects and could produce losses. Suitable hedging instruments may not be available for currencies of emerging market countries. The Fund's investment adviser may determine not to hedge currency risks, even if suitable instruments appear to be available.
- Debt Securities Risk Debt securities are subject to various risks, including interest rate risk, credit risk and default risk.
  - Interest Rate Risk The value of debt securities generally decreases in periods when interest rates are rising. In addition, interest rate changes typically have a greater effect on prices of longer-term debt securities than shorter term debt securities. Recent fixed-income market events, including increases in volatility and interest rates, may expose the Fund to heightened interest rate risk and volatility.
  - Credit Risk A debt security could deteriorate in quality to such an extent that its rating is downgraded or its market
    value declines relative to comparable securities. Changes in actual or perceived creditworthiness may occur quickly. If
    the Fund holds securities that have been downgraded, or that default on payment, the Fund's performance could be
    negatively affected.
  - Default Risk A company that issues a debt security may be unable to fulfill its obligation to repay principal and interest. The lower a bond is rated, the greater its default risk. To the extent the Fund holds securities that have been downgraded, or that default on payment, its performance could be negatively affected.
  - Limited Voting Risk Debt securities typically do not provide any voting rights, except in cases when interest payments have not been made and the issuer is in default.
- Derivatives Risk Derivatives are instruments, such as futures and forward foreign currency contracts, whose value is derived from that of other assets, rates or indices. The use of derivatives for non-hedging purposes may be considered more speculative than other types of investments. Derivatives can be used for hedging (attempting to reduce risk by

offsetting one investment position with another) or non-hedging purposes. Hedging with derivatives may increase expenses, and there is no guarantee that a hedging strategy will work. While hedging can reduce or eliminate losses, it can also reduce or eliminate gains. In addition, derivative instruments are subject to counterparty risk, meaning that the party with whom the Fund enters into a derivative transaction may experience a significant credit event and/or may be unwilling or unable to make timely settlement payments or otherwise honor its obligations. Changes in the value of a derivative may not correlate perfectly with the underlying asset, rate or index, and the Fund could lose more than the principal amount invested.

- Emerging Markets Risk Emerging market countries may have relatively unstable governments and economies based on only a few industries, which may cause greater instability. The value of emerging market securities will likely be particularly sensitive to changes in the economies of such countries. These countries are also more likely to experience higher levels of inflation, deflation or currency devaluations, which could hurt their economies and securities markets.
- Equity Securities Risk The securities markets are volatile, and the market prices of the Fund's securities may decline generally. The price of equity securities fluctuates based on changes in a company's financial condition and overall market and economic conditions. If the market prices of the securities owned by the Fund fall, the value of your investment in the Fund will decline.
- Focused Investing Risk To the extent that the Fund invests a substantial portion of its assets in securities related to a particular industry, sector, market segment, or geographic area, its investments will be sensitive to developments in that industry, sector, market segment, or geographic area. The Fund is subject to the risk that changing economic conditions; changing political or regulatory conditions; or natural and other disasters affecting the particular industry, sector, market segment, or geographic area in which the Fund focuses its investments could have a significant impact on its investment performance and could ultimately cause the Fund to underperform, or its net asset value to be more volatile than, other funds that invest more broadly.
- Foreign Securities Risk Risks associated with investing in foreign securities include fluctuations in the exchange rates of foreign currencies that may affect the U.S. dollar value of a security, the possibility of substantial price volatility as a result of political and economic instability in the foreign country, less public information about issuers of securities, different securities regulation, different accounting, auditing and financial reporting standards and less liquidity than in U.S. markets.
- Hedging Transaction Risk The success of the Fund's hedging strategies will be subject to Calamos Advisors' ability to correctly assess the degree of correlation between the performance of the instruments used in the hedging strategies and the performance of the investments in the Fund's portfolio being hedged. Hedging transactions involve the risk of imperfect correlation. Imperfect correlation may prevent the Fund from achieving the intended hedge or expose the Fund to risk of loss. Hedging transactions also limit the opportunity for gain if the value of a hedged portfolio position should increase.
- High Yield Risk High yield securities and unrated securities of similar credit quality (commonly known as "junk bonds") are subject to greater levels of credit and liquidity risks. High yield securities are considered primarily speculative with respect to the issuer's continuing ability to make principal and interest payments.
- Lack of Correlation Risk; Hedging Risk There can be no assurance that the Fund's hedges will be effective. Any decrease in negative correlation or increase in positive correlation between the positions Calamos Advisors anticipated would be offsetting (such as short and long positions in securities or currencies held by the Fund) could result in significant losses for the Fund.
- Liquidity Risk Liquidity risk exists when particular investments are difficult to purchase or sell. The Fund's investments in illiquid securities may reduce the returns of the Fund because it may be unable to sell the illiquid securities at an advantageous time or price.
- Merger and Other Arbitrage Transactions Risk In the case of an investment in a potential acquisition target, if the proposed merger, exchange offer or cash tender offer appears likely not to be consummated, in fact is not consummated, or is delayed, the market price of the security to be tendered or exchanged will usually decline sharply, resulting in a loss

# Calamos Merger Arbitrage Fund

to the Fund. Every merger transaction is subject to unique risks. The risks of investing in securities related to a merger or acquisition transaction include the risk that the transaction is renegotiated, the risk that the transaction takes longer to complete than originally planned, and the risk that the transaction is never completed. These risks may occur for a variety of reasons, such as the inability to finance the transaction, lack of regulatory approval from the applicable state, federal or international regulatory agencies, or the failure of shareholders of the party companies to approve the transaction. These risks could cause the Fund to incur a loss.

- MLP Risk Investments in securities of Master Limited Partnerships ("MLPs") involve risk that differ from investments in common stock, including risks related to limited control and limited rights to vote on matters affecting the MLP, risks related to the potential conflicts of interest between the MLP and the MLP's general partners, cash flow risks, dilution risks and risks related to the general partners right to require unit holders to sell their common units at an undesirable time or price.
  - MLP Tax Risk MLPs generally do not pay federal income tax at the partnership level. Rather, each partner is allocated a share of the partnerships' income, gains, losses, deductions and credits. A change in current tax law, or a change in the underlying business of an MLP, could result in an MLP being treated as a corporation, instead of a partnership, for federal income tax purposes, which would result in such MLP being required to pay income tax on its taxable income. This would have the effect of reducing the amount of cash available for distribution by the MLP, potentially reducing the value of the Fund's investment and consequently your investment in the Fund.
  - MLP Liquidity Risk Although common units of MLPs trade on the NYSE, the NASDAQ and Amex, certain MLP securities trade less frequently than those of larger companies due to their smaller capitalization. As a result, the price of such MLPs may display abrupt and erratic movements at times. Additionally it may be more difficult for the Fund to buy and sell significant amounts of such securities without unfavorable impact on prevailing market process. As a result, these securities may be difficult to dispose of at a fair price when the Adviser desires to do so. This may adversely affect the Fund's ability to take advantage of other market opportunities or make dividend distributions.
  - Equity Securities of MLPs Risk MLP common units, like other equity securities, can be affected by macro-economic and other factors affecting the stock market in general, expectations of interest rates, investor sentiment towards an issuer or certain market sector, changes in a particular issuer's financial condition, or unfavorable or unanticipated poor performance of a particular issuer (in the case of MLPs, generally measured in terms of distributable cash flow). Prices of common units of individual MLPs, like the prices of other equity securities, also can be affected by fundamentals unique to the partnership or company, including earnings power and coverage ratios.
- Non-diversified Fund Risk As a non-diversified fund, the Fund may invest a greater percentage of its assets in a smaller number of investments than a diversified fund. Therefore, the Fund may be subject to increased risk as a result of changes in the financial condition or the market's assessment of such investments.
- Options Risk The Fund's ability to close out its position as a purchaser or seller of an over-the-counter or exchange-listed put or call option is dependent, in part, upon the liquidity of the options market. There are significant differences between the securities and options markets that could result in an imperfect correlation among these markets, causing a given transaction not to achieve its objectives. The Fund's ability to utilize options successfully will depend on the ability of the Fund's investment adviser to predict pertinent market movements, which cannot be assured.
- Other Investment Companies (including ETFs) Risk The Fund may invest in the securities of other investment companies to the extent that such investments are consistent with the Fund's investment objective and the policies are permissible under the 1940 Act. Investments in the securities of other investment companies, including ETFs, may involve duplication of advisory fees and certain other expenses. Additionally, if the investment company or ETF fails to achieve its investment objective, the value of the Fund's investment will decline, adversely affecting the Fund's performance. In addition, closed end investment company and ETF shares potentially may trade at a discount or a premium and are subject to brokerage and other trading costs, which could result in greater expenses to the Fund. In addition, the Fund may engage in short sales of the securities of other investment companies. When the Fund shorts securities of another investment company, it borrows shares of that investment company which it then sells. The Fund closes out a short sale by purchasing the security that it has sold short and returning that security to the entity that lent the security.

- Portfolio Selection Risk The value of your investment may decrease if the investment adviser's judgment about the attractiveness, value or market trends affecting a particular security, issuer, industry or sector or about market movements is incorrect.
- Portfolio Turnover Risk The portfolio managers may actively and frequently trade securities or other instruments in the Fund's portfolio to carry out its investment strategies. A high portfolio turnover rate increases transaction costs, which may increase the Fund's expenses. Frequent and active trading may also cause adverse tax consequences for investors in the Fund due to an increase in short-term capital gains.
- REITs Risk Investments in the real estate industry, including real estate investment trusts (REITs), are particularly sensitive to economic downturns and are sensitive to factors such as changes in real estate values, property taxes and tax laws, interest rates, cash flow of underlying real estate assets, occupancy rates, government regulations affecting zoning, land use and rents and the management skill and creditworthiness of the issuer. Companies in the real estate industry also may be subject to liabilities under environmental and hazardous waste laws. In addition, the value of a REIT is affected by changes in the value of the properties owned by the REIT or mortgage loans held by the REIT. REITs are also subject to default and prepayment risk. Many REITs are highly leveraged, increasing their risk. A Fund will indirectly bear its proportionate share of expenses, including management fees, paid by each REIT in which it invests in addition to the expenses of the Fund.
- Rule 144A Securities Risk The Fund may invest in securities that are issued and sold through transactions under Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. Under the supervision of its board of trustees, the Fund will determine whether Rule 144A Securities are illiquid. If qualified institutional buyers are unwilling to purchase these Rule 144A Securities, the percentage of the Fund's assets invested in illiquid securities would increase. Typically, the Fund purchases Rule 144A Securities only if the Fund's adviser has determined them to be liquid. If any Rule 144A Security held by the Fund should become illiquid, the value of the security may be reduced and a sale of the security may be more difficult
- Sector Risk To the extent the Fund invests a significant portion of its assets in a particular sector, a greater portion of the Fund's performance may be affected by the general business and economic conditions affecting that sector. Each sector may share economic risk with the broader market, however there may be economic risks specific to each sector. As a result, returns from those sectors may trail returns from the overall stock market and it is possible that the Fund may underperform the broader market, or experience greater volatility.
- Short Sale Risk As part of its actively managed merger arbitrage strategy, the Fund will establish short positions in the securities of companies that are involved in announced mergers, acquisitions and other buy-out transactions. The Fund may incur a loss (without limit) as a result of a short sale if the market value of the borrowed security (i.e., the Fund's short position) increases between the date of the short sale and the date the Fund replaces the security. The Fund may be unable to repurchase the borrowed security at a particular time or at an acceptable price.
- Small and Mid-Sized Company Risk Small and mid-sized company stocks have historically been subject to greater investment risk than large company stocks. The prices of small and mid-sized company stocks tend to be more volatile than prices of large company stocks. Small and mid-sized companies may have no or relatively short operating histories, or be newly formed public companies. Some of these companies have aggressive capital structures, including high debt levels, or are involved in rapidly growing or changing industries and/or new technologies, which pose additional risks.
- Special Purpose Acquisition Companies Risk The Fund may invest in special purpose acquisition companies or similar special purpose entities (collectively, "SPACs"). Because SPACs and similar entities have no operating history or ongoing business other than seeking acquisitions, the value of their securities is particularly dependent on the ability of the entity's management to identify and complete a profitable acquisition. Some SPACs may pursue acquisitions only within certain industries or regions, which may increase the volatility of their prices. A SPAC will not generate any revenues until, at the earliest, after the consummation of a transaction. An attractive acquisition or merger target may not be identified at all, in which case the SPAC will be required to return any remaining monies to shareholders, and the Fund may be subject to opportunity costs to the extent that alternative investments would have produced higher return. While a SPAC is seeking a transaction target, its stock may be thinly traded and/or illiquid. The proceeds of a SPAC IPO that are placed in trust are subject to risks, including the risk of insolvency of the custodian of the funds, fraud by the

# Calamos Merger Arbitrage Fund

trustee, interest rate risk and credit and liquidity risk relating to the securities and money market funds in which the proceeds are invested. The private rights or other interests issued by a SPAC that the Fund may obtain generally have more limited liquidity than SPAC shares issued in an IPO and may be subject to forfeiture or expire worthless.

- Special Situations or Event-Driven Risk The Fund may seek to benefit from special situations or events, such as mergers, acquisitions, consolidations, bankruptcies, liquidations, reorganizations, restructurings, tender or exchange offers, or other events expected to affect a particular issuer. Investing in such special situations or events carries the risk that certain of such situations or events may not happen as anticipated, may involve a longer time frame than originally contemplated, or the market may react differently than expected to such situations or events. The securities of companies involved in special situations or events may be more volatile than other securities, may at times be illiquid, or may be difficult to value. Certain special situations or events carry the additional risks inherent in difficult corporate transitions and the securities of such companies may be more likely to lose value than the securities of more stable companies.
- Synthetic Convertible Instruments Risk The value of a synthetic convertible instrument will respond differently to market fluctuations than a convertible security because a synthetic convertible instrument is composed of two or more separate securities, each with its own market value. In addition, if the value of the underlying common stock or the level of the index involved in the convertible component falls below the exercise price of the warrant or option, the warrant or option may lose all value.
- Tax Risk The federal income tax treatment of convertible securities or other securities in which the Fund may invest may not be clear or may be subject to recharacterization by the Internal Revenue Service. It could be more difficult to comply with the tax requirements applicable to regulated investment companies if the tax characterization of investments or the tax treatment of the income from such investments were successfully challenged by the Internal Revenue Service. Any such failure to comply with the rules applicable to regulated investment companies could cause the Fund to fail to qualify as such.
- Total Return Swap Risk A total return swap is a contract in which one party agrees to make periodic payments to another party based on the change in market value of the assets underlying the contract, which may include a specified security, basket of securities, or securities indices during the specified period, in return for periodic payments based on a fixed or variable interest rate or the total return from other underlying assets. Total return swap agreements may be used to obtain exposure to a security or market without owning or taking physical custody of such security or investing directly in such market. Total return swap agreements may effectively add leverage to a fund's portfolio because, in addition to its total net assets, the fund would be subject to investment exposure on the notional amount of the swap. The primary risks associated with total return swaps are credit risk (if the counterparty fails to meet its obligations) and market risk (if there is no liquid market for the agreement or unfavorable changes occur to the underlying asset).
- U.S. Government Security Risk Some securities issued by U.S. Government agencies or government-sponsored enterprises are not backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. and may only be supported by the right of the agency or enterprise to borrow from the U.S. Treasury. There can be no assurance that the U.S. Government will always provide financial support to those agencies or enterprises.
- Warrants Risk The Fund may invest in warrants. A warrant is a right to purchase common stock at a specific price (usually at a premium above the market value of the underlying common stock at time of issuance) during a specified period of time. A warrant may have a life ranging from less than a year to 20 years or longer, but a warrant becomes worthless unless it is exercised or sold before expiration. In addition, if the market price of the common stock does not exceed the warrant's exercise price during the life of the warrant, the warrant will expire worthless. Warrants have no voting rights, pay no dividends and have no rights with respect to the assets of the corporation issuing them. The percentage increase or decrease in the value of a warrant may be greater than the percentage increase or decrease in the value of the underlying common stock.

#### **Fund Performance**

The Fund had not commenced operations as of the date of this prospectus. Accordingly, performance data is not included. When performance data becomes available, it will be posted to the following website: https://www.calamos.com/resources/.

Past performance (before and after taxes) is not an indication of future performance.

# Investment Adviser

Calamos Advisors LLC

PORTFOLIO MANAGER/ FUND TITLE (IF APPLICABLE)	PORTFOLIO MANAGER EXPERIENCE IN THE FUND	PRIMARY TITLE WITH INVESTMENT ADVISER
Eli Pars	since September 2023	SVP, Senior Co-Portfolio Manager
Jason Hill	since September 2023	SVP, Co-Portfolio Manager
David O'Donohue	since September 2023	SVP, Co-Portfolio Manager
Jimmy Young	since September 2023	SVP, Co-Portfolio Manager
Anthony Vecchiolla	since September 2023	VP, Co-Portfolio Manager

# Other Important Information Regarding Fund Shares

# Buying and Redeeming Fund Shares Minimum Initial Investment

Classes A and C: \$2,500/\$500 for IRA

Class I: \$1,000,000

#### Minimum Additional Investment

Classes A and C: \$50

Class I: None

#### To Place Orders

Please contact your broker, benefit plan record-keeper, or other intermediary, or to place your order directly, contact the Fund's transfer agent, U.S. Bank Global Fund Services, toll-free at the number noted below for further instructions:

U.S. Bank Global Fund Services

P.O. Box 701

Milwaukee, WI 53201 Phone: 800.582.6959

#### **Transaction Policies**

The Fund's shares are redeemable. In general, investors may purchase, redeem, or exchange Fund shares on any day the New York Stock Exchange is open by written request (to the address noted above), by wire transfer, by telephone (at the number noted above), or through a financial intermediary, depending on how the shares are held. Orders to buy and redeem shares are processed at the next net asset value (share price or "NAV") to be calculated only on days when the New York Stock Exchange is open for regular trading, except as otherwise provided herein (see the "Transaction Information — Share Price" section below for more information).

Class I shares may not be available for purchase directly from the Fund. Please contact us at 800.582.6959 to inquire further about such availability.

#### **Tax Information**

The Fund's distributions will generally be taxable as ordinary income or capital gains, except when your investment is in an IRA, 401(k) or other tax-advantaged investment plan. Any distributions from a retirement account or 401(k) plan may be taxed as ordinary income when withdrawn from such account or plan. Special tax rules apply to investments held through defined contribution plans and other tax-qualified plans.

#### Payments to Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries

If you purchase shares of a Fund through a broker-dealer or other financial intermediary (such as a bank), the Fund and its related companies may pay the intermediary for the sale of Fund shares and related services. These payments may create a conflict of interest by influencing the broker-dealer or other intermediary and your salesperson to recommend the Fund over another investment. Ask your salesperson or visit your financial intermediary's website for more information.

# Additional Information About Investment Strategies and Related Risks

# What are the investment objective and principal strategies for the Fund?

The Fund's investment objective is long-term capital appreciation.

When buying and selling fixed-income securities, the investment adviser's analyses may take into consideration such quantitative factors as an issuer's present and potential liquidity, profitability, internal capability to generate funds, debt/equity ratio and debt servicing capabilities, and such qualitative factors as an assessment of management, industry characteristics, accounting methodology and foreign business exposure.

When buying and selling convertible securities, a Fund typically applies a four-step approach:

- 1. Evaluating the default risk of the convertible security using traditional credit analysis;
- 2. Analyzing the convertible security's underlying common stock to determine its capital appreciation potential;
- 3. Assessing the convertible security's risk/return potential; and
- 4. Evaluating the convertible security's impact on the Fund's overall composition and diversification strategy.

In analyzing the appreciation potential of the underlying common stock and the default risk of a convertible security, a Fund generally considers the issuer's financial soundness, ability to make interest and dividend payments, earnings and cash flow forecast and quality of management.

In seeking to meet the Fund's investment objective, the Fund's investment adviser utilizes highly disciplined institutional management strategies designed to help enhance investment returns while managing risk. As part of these strategies, an in-depth proprietary analysis is employed on an issuing company and its securities. At the portfolio level, risk management tools are also used, such as diversification across companies, sectors and industries to achieve a risk-reward profile suitable for each Fund's objectives.

The investment objective of the Fund is non-fundamental and may be changed by a vote of the Fund's Board, without shareholder approval. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve its investment objectives.

# Principal Risks of Investing in the Fund

This prospectus describes the risks you may face as an investor in the Fund. It is important to keep in mind that generally, investments with a higher potential reward also have a higher risk of losing money. The reverse is also commonly true: the lower the risk, the lower the potential reward. However, as you consider an investment in the Fund, you should also take into account your tolerance for the daily fluctuations of the financial markets and whether you can afford to leave your money in this investment for a long period of time to ride out down periods.

As with any security, there are market and investment risks associated with your investment in the Fund. The value of your investment will fluctuate over time, and it is possible to lose money. The principal risks are presented in alphabetical order to facilitate finding particular risks and comparing them with other funds. Each risk summarized below is considered a "principal risk" of investing in the Fund, regardless of the order in which it appears.

In response to market, economic, political, or other conditions, the Fund may temporarily invest for defensive purposes. If the Fund does so, different factors could affect the Fund's performance, and the Fund may not achieve its investment objective.

#### What are the principal risks that apply to all of the Calamos Family of Funds?

Cybersecurity Risk. Investment companies, such as the Fund, and their service providers are exposed to operational and information security risks resulting from cyberattacks, which may result in financial losses to the Fund and its shareholders. Cyber-attacks include, among other behaviors, stealing or corrupting data maintained online or digitally, denial of service attacks on websites, "ransomware" that renders systems inoperable until ransom is paid, the unauthorized release of confidential information, or various other forms of cybersecurity breaches. Cyber-attacks affecting the Fund or Calamos Advisors, custodian, transfer agent, distributor, administrator, intermediaries, trading counterparties, and other third-party

# Additional Information About Investment Strategies and Related Risks

service providers may adversely impact the Fund or the companies in which the Fund invests, causing the Fund's investments to lose value or to prevent a shareholder redemption or purchase from clearing in a timely manner.

Inflation Risk. The risk that the value of assets or income from a Fund's investments will be worth less in the future as inflation decreases the value of payments at future dates is considered inflation risk. As inflation increases, the value of a Fund's portfolio could decline. Inflation rates may change frequently and drastically as a result of various factors and a Fund's investments may not keep pace with inflation, which may result in losses to the Fund's investors or adversely affect the value of shareholders' investments in the Fund. Inflation has recently increased, and it cannot be predicted whether it may decline.

Investment Management Risk. Whether the Fund achieves its investment objective(s) is significantly impacted by whether CALAMOS ADVISORS is able to choose suitable investments for the Fund.

Market Disruption Risk. Certain events have a disruptive effect on securities markets, including but not limited to, terrorist attacks, war and other geopolitical events or catastrophes. The Fund's investment adviser, CALAMOS ADVISORS, cannot predict the effect of similar events in the future on the U.S. or foreign economies. Certain securities such as high yield and equity securities tend to be impacted more by these events than other types of securities in terms of price and volatility.

Market Risk. The risk that the securities markets will increase or decrease in value is considered market risk and applies to any security. If there is a general decline in the stock or fixed-income market, it is possible your investment may lose value regardless of the individual results of the companies in which a Fund invests.

Recent Market Events. Since the 2008 financial crises, financial markets throughout the world have experienced periods of increased volatility, depressed valuations, decreased liquidity and heightened uncertainty and turmoil. This turmoil resulted in unusual and extreme volatility in the equity and debt markets, in the prices of individual securities and in the world economy. Events that have contributed to these market conditions include, but are not limited to, major cybersecurity events, geopolitical events (including wars, terror attacks, and public health emergencies), measures to address budget deficits, downgrading of sovereign debt, declines in oil and commodity prices, dramatic changes in currency exchange rates, and public sentiment. In addition, many governments and quasi- governmental entities throughout the world have responded to the turmoil with a variety of significant fiscal and monetary policy changes, including, but not limited to, direct capital infusions into companies, new monetary programs, and dramatically lower interest rates.

The COVID-19 pandemic and efforts to contain its spread have negatively affected, and are likely to continue to negatively affect, the global economy, the economies of the United States and other individual countries, and the financial performance of individual issuers, sectors, industries, asset classes, and markets in significant and unforeseen ways. This coronavirus has resulted in closing borders, enhanced health screenings, healthcare service preparation and delivery, quarantines, cancellations, disruptions to supply chains and customer activity, as well as general concern and uncertainty. In addition, the impact of infectious diseases in developing or emerging market countries may be greater due to less established health care systems. Health crises caused by the recent coronavirus outbreak may exacerbate other pre-existing political, social and economic risks in certain countries. The impact of the outbreak may be short term or may last for an extended period of time.

While the extreme volatility and disruption that U.S. and global markets experienced for an extended period of time beginning in 2007 and 2008 had, until the coronavirus outbreak, generally subsided, uncertainty and periods of volatility still remained, and risks to a robust resumption of growth persist. Federal Reserve policy, including with respect to certain interest rates may adversely affect the value, volatility and liquidity of dividend and interest paying securities. Market volatility, dramatic changes to interest rates and/or a return to unfavorable economic conditions may lower the Fund's performance or impair the Fund's ability to achieve its investment objective.

The United Kingdom left the European Union ("EU") on January 31, 2020 (commonly referred to as "Brexit"). During an 11-month transition period, ending December 31, 2020, the United Kingdom and the EU agreed to a Trade and Cooperation Agreement which sets out the agreement for certain parts of the future relationship between the EU and the United Kingdom from January 1, 2021. The Trade and Cooperation Agreement does not provide the United Kingdom with the same level of rights or access to all goods and services in the EU as the United Kingdom previously maintained as a member of the EU and during the transition period. In particular, the Trade and Cooperation Agreement does not include an agreement on financial

services. Accordingly, uncertainty remains in certain areas as to the future relationship between the United Kingdom and EU. The uncertainty caused by the United Kingdom's departure from the EU could lead to prolonged political, legal, regulatory, tax and economic uncertainty and wider instability and volatility in the financial markets of the United Kingdom and more broadly across Europe. It may also lead to weakening corporate and financial confidence in such markets as the United Kingdom renegotiates the regulation of the provision of financial services within and to persons in the EU. Brexit could lead to market dislocation, heightened counterparty risk, an adverse effect on the management of market risk and, in particular, asset and liability management due in part to redenomination of financial assets and liabilities, an adverse effect on the management, operation and investment in the Fund and increased legal, regulatory or compliance burden for the Fund which may have a negative impact on the operations, financial condition, returns and prospectus of the Fund.

A number of countries in Europe have suffered terror attacks, and additional attacks may occur in the future. Ukraine has experienced ongoing military conflict; this conflict may expand and military attacks could occur elsewhere in Europe. Europe has also been struggling with mass migration from the Middle East and Africa. The ultimate effects of these events and other socio-political or geographical issues are not known but could profoundly affect global economies and markets.

Russia also may attempt to assert its influence in the region through economic or even military measures, as it did with Georgia in the summer of 2008 and the Ukraine in 2014 and 2022. Russia launched a large-scale invasion of Ukraine on February 24, 2022. The extent and duration of the military action, resulting sanctions and resulting future market disruptions in Europe and globally, including declines in its stock markets and the value of the ruble against the U.S. dollar, are impossible to predict, but could be significant and have a severe adverse effect on Russia and Europe in general. Any such disruptions caused by Russian military action or other actions (including cyber-attacks and espionage) or resulting actual and threatened responses to such activity, including purchasing and financing restrictions, boycotts or changes in consumer or purchaser preferences, sanctions, tariffs or cyber-attacks on the Russian government, Russian companies or Russian individuals, including politicians, may negatively impact Russia's economy and Russian issuers of securities in which the Fund invests. Actual and threatened responses to such military action may also impact the markets for certain Russian commodities, such as oil and natural gas, as well as other sectors of the Russian economy, and may likely have collateral impacts on such sectors in Europe and globally. It is also possible that this conflict could expand and attacks could occur elsewhere in Europe. The potential for wider conflict may increase financial market volatility and could have severe adverse effects on regional and global markets. These and any related events could have significant impact on Fund performance and the value of an investment in the Fund.

As a result of political and military actions undertaken by Russia, the U.S. and the EU have instituted sanctions against certain Russian officials and companies. These sanctions and any additional sanctions or other intergovernmental actions that may be undertaken against Russia in the future may result in the devaluation of Russian currency, a downgrade in the country's credit rating, and a decline in the value and liquidity of Russian securities. Such actions could result in a freeze of Russian securities, impairing the ability of a fund to buy, sell, receive, or deliver those securities. Retaliatory action by the Russian government could involve the seizure of US and/or European residents' assets, and any such actions are likely to impair the value and liquidity of such assets. Any or all of these potential results could have an adverse/recessionary effect on Russia's economy and may have an impact on the economies of other European countries and globally as well. All of these factors could have a negative effect on the performance of funds that have significant exposure to Russia or to European issuers or countries.

In addition, policy and legislative changes in the United States and in other countries are changing many aspects of financial regulation. The impact of these changes on the markets, and the practical implications for market participants, may not be fully known for some time. Widespread disease and virus epidemics, such as the coronavirus outbreak, could likewise be highly disruptive, adversely affecting individual companies, sectors, industries, markets, currencies, interest and inflation rates, credit ratings, investor sentiment, and other factors affecting the value of the Fund's investments.

# What are the principal risks specific to the Fund?

American Depositary Receipts Risk. The stocks of most foreign companies that trade in the U.S. markets are traded as American Depositary Receipts (ADRs). U.S. depositary banks issue these stocks. Each ADR represents one or more shares of foreign stock or a fraction of a share. The price of an ADR corresponds to the price of the foreign stock in its home market, Additional Information About Investment Strategies and Related Risks

adjusted to the ratio of the ADRs to foreign company shares. Therefore while purchasing a security on a U.S. exchange, the risks inherently associated with foreign investing still apply to ADRs.

**Call Risk.** A fixed-income security may be redeemed before maturity ("called") below its current market price, and a call may lead to the reinvestment of proceeds at a lower interest rate, or with higher credit risk or other less favorable characteristics.

Convertible Hedging Risk. If the market price of the underlying common stock increases above the conversion price on a convertible security, the price of the convertible security will increase. The Fund's increased liability on any outstanding short position would, in whole or in part, reduce this gain.

Convertible Securities Risk. The value of a convertible security is influenced by changes in interest rates, with investment value declining as interest rates increase and increasing as interest rates decline. The credit standing of the issuer and other factors also may have an effect on the convertible security's investment value.

Covered Call Writing Risk. As the writer of a covered call option on a security, the Fund foregoes, during the option's life, the opportunity to profit from increases in the market value of the security covering the call option above the sum of the premium and the exercise price of the call.

Currency Risk. To the extent that the Fund invests in securities or other instruments denominated in or indexed to foreign currencies, changes in currency exchange rates bring an added dimension of risk. Currency fluctuations could negatively impact investment gains or add to investment losses. Although the Fund may attempt to hedge against currency risk, the hedging instruments may not always perform as the Fund expects and could produce losses. Suitable hedging instruments may not be available for currencies of emerging market countries. The Fund's investment adviser may determine not to hedge currency risks, even if suitable instruments appear to be available.

Debt Securities Risk. Debt securities are subject to various risks, including interest rate risk, credit risk and default risk.

Interest Rate Risk. The value of debt securities generally decreases in periods when interest rates are rising. In addition, interest rate changes typically have a greater effect on prices of longer-term debt securities than shorter term debt securities. Recent fixed-income market events, including increases in volatility and interest rates, may expose the Fund to heightened interest rate risk and volatility.

Credit Risk. A debt security could deteriorate in quality to such an extent that its rating is downgraded or its market value declines relative to comparable securities. Changes in actual or perceived creditworthiness may occur quickly. If the Fund holds securities that have been downgraded, or that default on payment, the Fund's performance could be negatively affected.

**Default Risk**. A company that issues a debt security may be unable to fulfill its obligation to repay principal and interest. The lower a bond is rated, the greater its default risk. To the extent the Fund holds securities that have been downgraded, or that default on payment, its performance could be negatively affected.

Limited Voting Risk. Debt securities typically do not provide any voting rights, except in cases when interest payments have not been made and the issuer is in default.

Derivatives Risk. Derivatives are instruments, such as futures and forward foreign currency contracts, whose value is derived from that of other assets, rates or indices. The use of derivatives for non-hedging purposes may be considered more speculative than other types of investments. Derivatives can be used for hedging (attempting to reduce risk by offsetting one investment position with another) or non-hedging purposes. Hedging with derivatives may increase expenses, and there is no guarantee that a hedging strategy will work. While hedging can reduce or eliminate losses, it can also reduce or eliminate gains. In addition, derivative instruments are subject to counterparty risk, meaning that the party with whom the Fund enters into a derivative transaction may experience a significant credit event and/or may be unwilling or unable to make timely settlement payments or otherwise honor its obligations. Changes in the value of a derivative may not correlate perfectly with the underlying asset, rate or index, and the Fund could lose more than the principal amount invested.

Emerging Markets Risk. Emerging market countries may have relatively unstable governments and economies based on only a few industries, which may cause greater instability. The value of emerging market securities will likely be particularly sensitive to changes in the economies of such countries. These countries are also more likely to experience higher levels of inflation, deflation or currency devaluations, which could hurt their economies and securities markets.

Equity Securities Risk. The securities markets are volatile, and the market prices of the Fund's securities may decline generally. The price of equity securities fluctuates based on changes in a company's financial condition and overall market and economic conditions. If the market prices of the securities owned by the Fund fall, the value of your investment in the Fund will decline.

Focused Investing Risk. To the extent that the Fund invests a substantial portion of its assets in securities related to a particular industry, sector, market segment, or geographic area, its investments will be sensitive to developments in that industry, sector, market segment, or geographic area. The Fund is subject to the risk that changing economic conditions; changing political or regulatory conditions; or natural and other disasters affecting the particular industry, sector, market segment, or geographic area in which the Fund focuses its investments could have a significant impact on its investment performance and could ultimately cause the Fund to underperform, or its net asset value to be more volatile than, other funds that invest more broadly.

Foreign Securities Risk. Risks associated with investing in foreign securities include fluctuations in the exchange rates of foreign currencies that may affect the U.S. dollar value of a security, the possibility of substantial price volatility as a result of political and economic instability in the foreign country, less public information about issuers of securities, different securities regulation, different accounting, auditing and financial reporting standards and less liquidity than in U.S. markets.

Hedging Transaction Risk. The success of the Fund's hedging strategies will be subject to Calamos Advisors' ability to correctly assess the degree of correlation between the performance of the instruments used in the hedging strategies and the performance of the investments in the Fund's portfolio being hedged. Hedging transactions involve the risk of imperfect correlation. Imperfect correlation may prevent the Fund from achieving the intended hedge or expose the Fund to risk of loss. Hedging transactions also limit the opportunity for gain if the value of a hedged portfolio position should increase.

High Yield Risk. High yield securities and unrated securities of similar credit quality (commonly known as "junk bonds") are subject to greater levels of credit and liquidity risks. High yield securities are considered primarily speculative with respect to the issuer's continuing ability to make principal and interest payments.

Lack of Correlation Risk; Hedging Risk. There can be no assurance that the Fund's hedges will be effective. Any decrease in negative correlation or increase in positive correlation between the positions Calamos Advisors anticipated would be offsetting (such as short and long positions in securities or currencies held by the Fund) could result in significant losses for the Fund.

Liquidity Risk. Liquidity risk exists when particular investments are difficult to purchase or sell. The Fund's investments in illiquid securities may reduce the returns of the Fund because it may be unable to sell the illiquid securities at an advantageous time or price.

Merger and Other Arbitrage Transactions Risk. In the case of an investment in a potential acquisition target, if the proposed merger, exchange offer or cash tender offer appears likely not to be consummated, in fact is not consummated, or is delayed, the market price of the security to be tendered or exchanged will usually decline sharply, resulting in a loss to the Fund. Every merger transaction is subject to unique risks. The risks of investing in securities related to a merger or acquisition transaction include the risk that the transaction is renegotiated, the risk that the transaction takes longer to complete than originally planned, and the risk that the transaction is never completed. These risks may occur for a variety of reasons, such as the inability to finance the transaction, lack of regulatory approval from the applicable state, federal or international regulatory agencies, or the failure of shareholders of the party companies to approve the transaction. These risks could cause the Fund to incur a loss.

MLP Risk. Investments in securities of Master Limited Partnerships ("MLPs") involve risk that differ from investments in common stock, including risks related to limited control and limited rights to vote on matters affecting the MLP, risks related to the potential conflicts of interest between the MLP and the MLP's general partners, cash flow risks, dilution risks and risks related to the general partners right to require unit holders to sell their common units at an undesirable time or price.

Additional Information About Investment Strategies and Related Risks

MLP Tax Risk. MLPs generally do not pay federal income tax at the partnership level. Rather, each partner is allocated a share of the partnerships' income, gains, losses, deductions and credits. A change in current tax law, or a change in the underlying business of an MLP, could result in an MLP being treated as a corporation, instead of a partnership, for federal income tax purposes, which would result in such MLP being required to pay income tax on its taxable income. This would have the effect of reducing the amount of cash available for distribution by the MLP, potentially reducing the value of the Fund's investment and consequently your investment in the Fund.

MLP Liquidity Risk. Although common units of MLPs trade on the NYSE, the NASDAQ and Amex, certain MLP securities trade less frequently than those of larger companies due to their smaller capitalization. As a result, the price of such MLPs may display abrupt and erratic movements at times. Additionally it may be more difficult for the Fund to buy and sell significant amounts of such securities without unfavorable impact on prevailing market process. As a result, these securities may be difficult to dispose of at a fair price when the Adviser desires to do so. This may adversely affect the Fund's ability to take advantage of other market opportunities or make dividend distributions.

Equity Securities of MLPs Risk. MLP common units, like other equity securities, can be affected by macro-economic and other factors affecting the stock market in general, expectations of interest rates, investor sentiment towards an issuer or certain market sector, changes in a particular issuer's financial condition, or unfavorable or unanticipated poor performance of a particular issuer (in the case of MLPs, generally measured in terms of distributable cash flow). Prices of common units of individual MLPs, like the prices of other equity securities, also can be affected by fundamentals unique to the partnership or company, including earnings power and coverage ratios.

Non-diversified Fund Risk. As a non-diversified fund, the Fund may invest a greater percentage of its assets in a smaller number of investments than a diversified fund. Therefore, the Fund may be subject to increased risk as a result of changes in the financial condition or the market's assessment of such investments.

Options Risk. The Fund's ability to close out its position as a purchaser or seller of an over-the-counter or exchange-listed put or call option is dependent, in part, upon the liquidity of the options market. There are significant differences between the securities and options markets that could result in an imperfect correlation among these markets, causing a given transaction not to achieve its objectives. The Fund's ability to utilize options successfully will depend on the ability of the Fund's investment adviser to predict pertinent market movements, which cannot be assured.

Other Investment Companies (including ETFs) Risk. The Fund may invest in the securities of other investment companies to the extent that such investments are consistent with the Fund's investment objective and the policies are permissible under the 1940 Act. Investments in the securities of other investment companies, including ETFs, may involve duplication of advisory fees and certain other expenses. Additionally, if the investment company or ETF fails to achieve its investment objective, the value of the Fund's investment will decline, adversely affecting the Fund's performance. In addition, closed end investment company and ETF shares potentially may trade at a discount or a premium and are subject to brokerage and other trading costs, which could result in greater expenses to the Fund. In addition, the Fund may engage in short sales of the securities of other investment companies. When the Fund shorts securities of another investment company, it borrows shares of that investment company which it then sells. The Fund closes out a short sale by purchasing the security that it has sold short and returning that security to the entity that lent the security.

Portfolio Selection Risk. The value of your investment may decrease if the investment adviser's judgment about the attractiveness, value or market trends affecting a particular security, issuer, industry or sector or about market movements is incorrect.

Portfolio Turnover Risk. The portfolio managers may actively and frequently trade securities or other instruments in the Fund's portfolio to carry out its investment strategies. A high portfolio turnover rate increases transaction costs, which may increase the Fund's expenses. Frequent and active trading may also cause adverse tax consequences for investors in the Fund due to an increase in short-term capital gains.

Rule 144A Securities Risk. The Fund may invest in securities that are issued and sold through transactions under Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. Under the supervision of its board of trustees, the Fund will determine whether Rule 144A

Securities are illiquid. If qualified institutional buyers are unwilling to purchase these Rule 144A Securities, the percentage of the Fund's assets invested in illiquid securities would increase. Typically, the Fund purchases Rule 144A Securities only if the Fund's adviser has determined them to be liquid. If any Rule 144A Security held by the Fund should become illiquid, the value of the security may be reduced and a sale of the security may be more difficult

Sector Risk. To the extent the Fund invests a significant portion of its assets in a particular sector, a greater portion of the Fund's performance may be affected by the general business and economic conditions affecting that sector. Each sector may share economic risk with the broader market, however there may be economic risks specific to each sector. As a result, returns from those sectors may trail returns from the overall stock market and it is possible that the Fund may underperform the broader market, or experience greater volatility.

Short Sale Risk. As part of its actively managed merger arbitrage strategy, the Fund will establish short positions in the securities of companies that are involved in announced mergers, acquisitions and other buy-out transactions. The Fund may incur a loss (without limit) as a result of a short sale if the market value of the borrowed security (i.e., the Fund's short position) increases between the date of the short sale and the date the Fund replaces the security. The Fund may be unable to repurchase the borrowed security at a particular time or at an acceptable price.

Small and Mid-Sized Company Risk. Small and mid-sized company stocks have historically been subject to greater investment risk than large company stocks. The prices of small and mid-sized company stocks tend to be more volatile than prices of large company stocks. Small and mid-sized companies may have no or relatively short operating histories, or be newly formed public companies. Some of these companies have aggressive capital structures, including high debt levels, or are involved in rapidly growing or changing industries and/or new technologies, which pose additional risks.

Special Purpose Acquisition Companies Risk. The Fund may invest in special purpose acquisition companies or similar special purpose entities ("SPACs"). Because SPACs and similar entities have no operating history or ongoing business other than seeking acquisitions, the value of their securities is particularly dependent on the ability of the entity's management to identify and complete a profitable acquisition. Some SPACs may pursue acquisitions only within certain industries or regions, which may increase the volatility of their prices. A SPAC will not generate any revenues until, at the earliest, after the consummation of a transaction. An attractive acquisition or merger target may not be identified at all, in which case the SPAC will be required to return any remaining monies to shareholders, and the Fund may be subject to opportunity costs to the extent that alternative investments would have produced higher return. While a SPAC is seeking a transaction target, its stock may be thinly traded and/or illiquid. The proceeds of a SPAC IPO that are placed in trust are subject to risks, including the risk of insolvency of the custodian of the funds, fraud by the trustee, interest rate risk and credit and liquidity risk relating to the securities and money market funds in which the proceeds are invested. The private rights or other interests issued by a SPAC that the Fund may obtain generally have more limited liquidity than SPAC shares issued in an IPO and may be subject to forfeiture or expire worthless.

Special Situations or Event-Driven Risk. The Fund may seek to benefit from special situations or events, such as mergers, acquisitions, consolidations, bankruptcies, liquidations, reorganizations, restructurings, tender or exchange offers, or other events expected to affect a particular issuer. Investing in such special situations or events carries the risk that certain of such situations or events may not happen as anticipated, may involve a longer time frame than originally contemplated, or the market may react differently than expected to such situations or events. The securities of companies involved in special situations or events may be more volatile than other securities, may at times be illiquid, or may be difficult to value. Certain special situations or events carry the additional risks inherent in difficult corporate transitions and the securities of such companies may be more likely to lose value than the securities of more stable companies.

Synthetic Convertible Instruments Risk. The value of a synthetic convertible instrument will respond differently to market fluctuations than a convertible security because a synthetic convertible instrument is composed of two or more separate securities, each with its own market value. In addition, if the value of the underlying common stock or the level of the index involved in the convertible component falls below the exercise price of the warrant or option, the warrant or option may lose all value.

Additional Information About Investment Strategies and Related Risks

Tax Risk. The federal income tax treatment of convertible securities or other securities in which the Fund may invest may not be clear or may be subject to recharacterization by the Internal Revenue Service. It could be more difficult to comply with the tax requirements applicable to regulated investment companies if the tax characterization of investments or the tax treatment of the income from such investments were successfully challenged by the Internal Revenue Service. Any such failure to comply with the rules applicable to regulated investment companies could cause the Fund to fail to qualify as such.

Total Return Swap Risk. A total return swap is a contract in which one party agrees to make periodic payments to another party based on the change in market value of the assets underlying the contract, which may include a specified security, basket of securities, or securities indices during the specified period, in return for periodic payments based on a fixed or variable interest rate or the total return from other underlying assets. Total return swap agreements may be used to obtain exposure to a security or market without owning or taking physical custody of such security or investing directly in such market. Total return swap agreements may effectively add leverage to a fund's portfolio because, in addition to its total net assets, the fund would be subject to investment exposure on the notional amount of the swap. The primary risks associated with total return swaps are credit risk (if the counterparty fails to meet its obligations) and market risk (if there is no liquid market for the agreement or unfavorable changes occur to the underlying asset).

**U.S.** Government Security Risk. Some securities issued by U.S. Government agencies or government-sponsored enterprises are not backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. and may only be supported by the right of the agency or enterprise to borrow from the U.S. Treasury. There can be no assurance that the U.S. Government will always provide financial support to those agencies or enterprises.

Warrants Risk. The Fund may invest in warrants. A warrant is a right to purchase common stock at a specific price (usually at a premium above the market value of the underlying common stock at time of issuance) during a specified period of time. A warrant may have a life ranging from less than a year to 20 years or longer, but a warrant becomes worthless unless it is exercised or sold before expiration. In addition, if the market price of the common stock does not exceed the warrant's exercise price during the life of the warrant, the warrant will expire worthless. Warrants have no voting rights, pay no dividends and have no rights with respect to the assets of the corporation issuing them. The percentage increase or decrease in the value of a warrant may be greater than the percentage increase or decrease in the value of the underlying common stock.

# Portfolio security holdings disclosure

A description of the Fund's policies and procedures in connection with the disclosure of portfolio security holdings of the Fund is available in the Fund's statement of additional information, which can be obtained on Calamos Advisors' website at www.calamos.com.

## Who manages the Fund?

The Fund's investments are managed by CALAMOS ADVISORS LLC, 2020 Calamos Court, Naperville, IL 60563. CALAMOS ADVISORS, an investment adviser registered with the SEC effective May 29, 1987, is a wholly owned subsidiary of CALAMOS INVESTMENTS LLC ("CILLC"). CILLC's assets under management as of June 30, 2023, were \$36 billion (\$34 billion of which represented CALAMOS ADVISORS' assets under management). CALAMOS ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. ("CAM") is the sole manager of CILLC. As of December 31, 2022, approximately 22% of the outstanding interests of CILLC was owned by CAM and the remaining approximately 78% of CILLC was owned by CALAMOS PARTNERS LLC ("CPL") and John P. Calamos, Sr. CAM was owned by John P. Calamos, Sr. and John S. Koudounis, and CPL was owned by John S. Koudounis and CALAMOS FAMILY PARTNERS, INC. ("CFP"). CFP was beneficially owned by members of the Calamos family, including John P. Calamos, Sr.

Subject to the overall authority of the board of trustees, CALAMOS ADVISORS provides continuous investment supervision and management to the Fund under a management agreement and also furnishes office space, equipment and management personnel. For these services, the Fund pays CALAMOS ADVISORS a fee based on its average daily net assets at the annual rate of 1.00% on the first \$500 million of the average daily net assets; 0.95% of the next \$500 million of the average daily net assets; and 0.90% in excess of \$1 billion on the average daily net assets, which is accrued daily and paid on a monthly basis.

CALAMOS Advisors has contractually agreed to limit the annual ordinary operating expenses of the Fund as a percentage of the average net assets of the particular class of shares to 1.50% for Class A shares, 2.25% for Class C shares, and 1.25% for Class I shares. For purposes of the expense limitation agreement, operating expenses do not include taxes, interest, short interest, short dividend expenses, brokerage commissions, acquired fund fees and expenses, foreign tax reclaim expenses, and extraordinary expenses (as determined in the discretion of CALAMOS ADVISORS), such as litigation costs. This expense limitation agreement is binding on Calamos Advisors through October 31, 2026. Calamos Advisors may recapture previously waived expense amounts within the same fiscal year for any day where the respective share class's expense ratio falls below the contractual expense limit up to the expense limit for that day. This undertaking is binding on CALAMOS ADVISORS and any of its successors and assigns. This agreement is not terminable by either party.

CALAMOS ADVISORS will pay the organizational costs and initial offering costs of the Fund. Organizational costs include, among other things, the cost of amending the Trust's Delaware statutory trust document, including the cost of legal services and other fees pertaining to the Fund's organization. The Fund's initial offering costs include, among other things, legal, printing, and other expenses pertaining to this offering.

At a meeting held on September 26, 2023, the board of trustees unanimously approved the management agreement for the Fund. A discussion regarding the basis for the approval by the board of trustees of the management agreement for the Fund will be included in the first shareholder report that covers the period in which the Fund commences operations.

#### **Portfolio Managers**

Jason Hill. Jason Hill joined CALAMOS ADVISORS in March 2004 and has been a Co-Portfolio Manager since June 2014. Between August 2013 and June 2014, he was a Senior Strategy Analyst. Previously, he was a Portfolio Administrator.

David O'Donohue. David O'Donohue joined CALAMOS ADVISORS in August 2014 and has been a Co-Portfolio Manager since September 2015. Between March 2013 and August 2014, he was a Trader at Forty4 Asset Management LLC/Hard8 Futures LLC. Prior thereto, Mr. O'Donohue was a Portfolio Manager at Chicago Fundamental Investment Partners LLC from February 2009 to November 2012.

Eli Pars. Eli Pars joined CALAMOS ADVISORS in May 2013 and has been Co-CIO, Head of Alternative Strategies and Co-Head of Convertible Strategies, as well as a Senior Co-Portfolio Manager, since September 2015. Between May 2013 and September 2015, he was a Co-Portfolio Manager. Previously, he was a Portfolio Manager at Chicago Fundamental Investment Partners from February 2009 until November 2012.

Anthony Vecchiolla. Anthony Vecchiolla joined CALAMOS ADVISORS in May 2014 and since February 2023 has been Co-Portfolio Manager. Previously, he was Research Associate from May 2014 to August 2015, Research Analyst from September 2015 to February 2020, Senior Research Analyst from February 2020 to February 2021, and Assistant Portfolio Manager from February 2021 to January 2023.

Jimmy Young. Jimmy Young joined CALAMOS ADVISORS in June 2003 and has been a Co-Portfolio Manager since February 2019. Between February 2018 and February 2019, he was an Assistant Portfolio Manager. Prior thereto, he was a senior strategy analyst from September 2015 to February 2018. Between July 2013 and August 2015, he was a strategy analyst.

The Fund's statement of additional information provides additional information about the portfolio managers, including other accounts they manage, their ownership in the Calamos Family of Funds and their compensation.

#### Management Approach

CALAMOS ADVISORS employs a "team of teams" approach to portfolio management, led by the Global CIO and our CIO team consisting of 5 Co-CIOs with specialized areas of investment expertise. The Global CIO and Co-CIO team are responsible for oversight of investment team resources, investment processes, performance and risk. As heads of investment verticals, Co-CIOs manage investment team members and, along with Co-Portfolio Managers and Associate Portfolio Managers, have day-to-day portfolio oversight and construction responsibilities of their respective investment strategies. While investment research professionals within each Co-CIO's team are assigned specific strategy responsibilities, they also provide support to other investment team verticals, creating deeper insights across a wider range of investment strategies. The combination of specialized investment teams with cross team collaboration results in what we call our team of teams approach.

This team of teams approach is further reflected in the composition of CALAMOS ADVISORS' Investment Committee, made up of the Global CIO, the Co-CIO team, and the Global Head of Trading. Other members of the investment team participate in Investment Committee meetings in connection with specific investment related issues or topics as deemed appropriate.

The structure and composition of the Investment Committee results in a number of benefits, as it:

- Leads to broader perspective on investment decisions: multiple viewpoints and areas of expertise feed into consensus;
- Promotes collaboration between teams; and
- Functions as a think tank with the goal of identifying ways to outperform the market on a risk-adjusted basis.

The objectives of the Investment Committee are to:

- Form the firm's top-down macro view, market direction, asset allocation, and sector/country positioning.
- Establish firm-wide secular and cyclical themes for review.
- Review firm-wide and portfolio risk metrics, recommending changes where appropriate.
- Review firm-wide, portfolio and individual security liquidity constraints.
- Evaluate firm-wide and portfolio investment performance.
- Evaluate firm-wide and portfolio hedging policies and execution.
- Evaluate enhancements to the overall investment process.

Eli Pars is Senior Co-Portfolio Manager; and Jason Hill, David O'Donohue, Anthony Vecchiolla, and Jimmy Young are each Co-Portfolio Managers of the Fund. Senior Co-Portfolio Managers and Co-Portfolio Managers are collectively referred to within this registration statement as "Portfolio Managers".

# What classes of shares does the Fund offer?

This prospectus offers three classes of shares: Class A, Class C, and Class I shares. The different classes of Fund shares are investments in the same portfolio of securities, but each class of shares has different expenses and will likely have different NAVs. The main differences among Class A, Class C, and Class I shares lie primarily in their initial and contingent deferred sales charge structures and their distribution and service fees. Class A shares generally bear an initial sales charge at the time of purchase, while Class C shares generally bear a contingent deferred sales charge at the time of redemption. Class A and Class C shares bear distribution and/or service fees. Class I shares do not bear distribution or service fees.

Please see the "How Can I Buy Shares — By Exchange" section of the prospectus for a discussion of the exchange features of the Fund's share classes.

The availability of certain sales charge waivers and discounts will depend on whether you purchase your shares directly from the Fund or through a financial intermediary. Intermediaries may have different policies and procedures regarding the availability of front-end sales load waivers or contingent deferred (back-end) sales charge waivers, which are discussed below. In all instances, it is your responsibility to notify the Fund or your financial intermediary at the time of purchase of any relationship or other facts qualifying the purchase for sales charge waivers or discounts. For waivers and discounts not available through a particular intermediary, shareholders will have to purchase Fund shares directly from the Fund or through another intermediary to receive these waivers or discounts.

The sales charge and contingent deferred sales charge waiver categories described below may not apply to customers purchasing shares of the Fund through any of the financial intermediaries specified in the Appendix to this prospectus. Different financial intermediaries may impose different sales charges. Please refer to the Appendix for the sales charge or contingent deferred sales charge waivers or discounts that are applicable to each financial intermediary.

The Fund does not provide separate information regarding sale charge discounts on its website, however information regarding sale charge discounts is included in the Fund's prospectus, which can be obtained on CALAMOS ADVISORS' website at www.calamos.com.

# Class A Shares

The offering price for Class A shares is the NAV per share plus an initial sales charge rounded to the nearest whole cent. Due to rounding, the actual sales charge may be more or less than the percentage shown. The maximum sales charge is 2.75% of the offering price. The sales charge varies depending on the amount of your purchase, as follows:

	SALES CI	SALES CHARGE	
	AS A % OF NET AMOUNT INVESTED	AS A % OF OFFERING PRICE	
Less than \$50,000	2.83%	2.75%	
\$50,000 but less than \$100,000	2.30	2.25	
\$100,000 but less than \$250,000	1.78	1.75	
\$250,000 or more*	None	None	

Class A shares also have a 0.25% distribution (12b-1) fee. See "Distribution and service (Rule 12b-1) plan" for more information about distribution fees.

# How can I reduce sales charges for Class A purchases?

As the table above shows, the larger your investment, the lower your initial sales charge on Class A shares. Each investment threshold that qualifies for a lower sales charge is known as a "breakpoint." You may be able to qualify for a breakpoint on the basis of a single purchase or by aggregating the amounts of more than one purchase in the following ways:

# Rights of accumulation

You may combine the value, at the current public offering price, of Class A, Class C and Class I shares of the Fund within the CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS already owned and Fidelity Investments Money Market Treasury Portfolio Shares (that were previously acquired by exchange from holdings of other Fund's shares within the CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS — also see additional money market fund details below) with a new purchase of Class A shares of any Fund within the CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS to reduce the sales charge on the new purchase. The sales charge for the new shares will be figured at the rate in the table above that applies to the combined value of your current and new investment. If purchasing shares through a financial intermediary, please also see the "Reduced sales charges available through certain financial intermediaries" section for more information.

#### Letter of Intent

You may reduce the sales charges you pay on the purchase of Class A shares by making investments pursuant to a Letter of Intent ("LOI"). Under an LOI, you may purchase additional Class A shares of any Fund over a 13-month period and receive the same sales charge as if you had purchased all the shares at once. Your individual purchases will be made at the applicable sales charge based on the amount you intend to invest over a 13-month period. In addition, the market value of any current holdings in the Calamos Funds (as described and calculated under "Rights of Accumulation" as further noted in the Fund's prospectus) are eligible to be aggregated as of the start of the 13-month period and will be credited toward satisfying the LOI, but the reduced LOI sales charge rate will only apply to purchases made on or after the commencement date of the LOI. The 13-month LOI period commences with your first purchase of shares at the reduced LOI sales charge rate, and this first purchase also acknowledges acceptance of the terms of the LOI. The initial investment must meet the minimum initial purchase requirements. Purchases resulting from the reinvestment of dividends and/or capital gains do not apply towards the fulfillment of the LOI. In all instances, it is the investor's responsibility to notify the Fund, the Fund's transfer agent and/or their financial advisor of any current holdings in the Calamos Funds that should be counted towards the sales charge reduction (and provide account statements, as needed, for verification purposes) and any subsequent purchases that should be counted towards fulfillment of the LOI. During the term of the LOI, shares representing up to 5% of the indicated LOI amount will be held in escrow. Shares held in escrow have full dividend and voting privileges. The escrowed shares will be released when the full amount indicated has been purchased. If the full indicated LOI amount is not purchased during the term of the LOI, you will be required to pay CFS an amount equal to the difference between the dollar amount of the sales charges actually paid and the amount of the sales charges that you would have paid on your aggregate purchases if the total of such purchases had been made at a single time, and CFS reserves the right to redeem escrowed shares from your account if necessary to satisfy this obligation. Any remaining escrowed shares will be released to you. An LOI does not obligate you to buy, or a Fund to sell, the indicated amount of shares. Before submitting and/or signing an LOI, please carefully read and review the LOI provisions found in both this prospectus and the statement of additional information.

If purchasing shares through a financial intermediary, please also see the "Reduced sales charges available through certain financial intermediaries" section for more information.

#### Large purchase order

You may purchase the Fund's Class A shares at the NAV without a sales charge provided that the total amount invested in Class A shares of all Funds within the Calamos Family of Funds totals at least \$250,000. Shares purchased at NAV in an account with a value of at least \$250,000 without a sales charge may incur a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00% if sold within one year after purchase, excluding shares purchased from the reinvestment of dividends or capital gains distributions. See "Contingent deferred sales charges" for more information about contingent deferred sales charges.

#### What accounts are eligible for reduced sales charges on Class A shares?

You may aggregate your eligible accounts with the eligible accounts of members of your immediate family to obtain a breakpoint discount. The types of eligible accounts that may be aggregated to obtain the breakpoint discounts described above include individual accounts, joint accounts and certain IRA accounts.

For the purpose of obtaining a breakpoint discount, members of your "immediate family" include your spouse, child, stepchild, parent, stepparent, sibling, grandchild and grandparent, in each case including in-law and adoptive relationships. In addition, a fiduciary can count all shares purchased for a trust, estate or other fiduciary account (including one or more employee benefit plans of the same employer) that has multiple accounts. Eligible accounts include those registered in the name of your financial intermediary through which you own CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS SHARES. If purchasing shares through a financial intermediary, please also see the "Reduced sales charges available through certain financial intermediaries" section for more information.

#### Who may purchase Class A shares without a sales charge?

Any of the following investors may purchase Class A shares of the Fund at NAV, with no initial sales charge:

(a) any investor buying shares through a wrap account or other investment program whereby the investor pays the investment professional directly for services;

- (b) any investor buying Class A shares by exchanging Class A shares of another Fund in the CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS or Fidelity Investments Money Market Treasury Portfolio Shares, if purchases of those shares have previously incurred a sales charge (see "Money market fund" below);
- (c) any trust created under a pension, profit sharing or other employee benefit plan (including qualified and non-qualified deferred compensation plans), where such plan has at least \$1,000,000 in assets or 100 employees, or where the administrator for such plan acts as the administrator for qualified employee benefit plans with assets of at least \$1,000,000, except for purchases by such plans made through brokerage relationships in which sales charges are customarily imposed. For purposes of this waiver, eligible accounts and/or plan types do not include SEP IRAs, SAR-SEPs, SIMPLE IRAs, Keogh plans, or individual participant-level 401(k) and/or 403(b) plans;
- (d) any company exchanging shares with the Fund pursuant to a merger, acquisition or exchange offer;
- (e) any investor or intermediary platform on behalf of investors, including any investment company, that has entered into an investment advisory agreement or other written arrangements with CALAMOS ADVISORS or its affiliates;
- (f) some insurance company separate accounts not otherwise restricted by Internal Revenue Code Section 817(h);
- (g) any current or retired trustee of the Trust, or other registered investment company where CALAMOS ADVISORS acts as the sole investment adviser; or any associated trust, person, profit sharing or other benefit plan of such current or retired trustee;
- (h) any employee of CALAMOS FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC ("CFS" or the "Distributor"), the Fund's distributor, or its affiliates;
- (i) employees of an entity with a selling group agreement with CFS;
- (j) any member of the immediate family of a person qualifying under (g), (h) or (i) including a spouse, child, stepchild, parent, stepparent, sibling, grandchild and grandparent, in each case including in-law and adoptive relationships; or
- (k) accounts at any intermediary who have entered into an agreement with CFS to offer shares to self-directed accounts.

Proceeds of Class A shares redeemed from the Fund within the previous 60 days may be reinvested in Class A shares of the Fund at NAV without a sales charge.

If purchasing shares through a financial intermediary, please also see the "Reduced sales charges available through certain financial intermediaries" section for more information.

# How do I obtain a breakpoint discount or purchase Class A shares without a sales charge?

The steps to obtain a breakpoint discount depend on how your account is maintained with the CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS. To obtain any of the breakpoint discounts described above, you must notify us or your financial advisor at the time you purchase shares of each eligible account you or a member of your immediate family maintains. For example, if an initial investment that was less than \$250,000 grows to over \$250,000, you must tell us or your financial advisor that you qualify to purchase Class A shares without an initial sales charge when you make a subsequent investment. If you do not let us or your financial advisor know of all of the holdings or planned purchases that make you eligible for a reduction, you may not receive a discount to which you are otherwise entitled. If you make your investment through a financial advisor, it is solely your financial advisor's responsibility to ensure that you receive discounts for which you are eligible, and the Fund is not responsible for a financial advisor's failure to apply the eligible discount to your account. You may be asked by us or your financial advisor for account statements or other records to verify your discount eligibility, including, where applicable, records for accounts opened with a different financial advisor and records of accounts established by members of your immediate family. If you own shares exclusively through an account maintained with the Fund's transfer agent, you will need to provide the foregoing information to us at the time you purchase shares. Additional information regarding sales loads and discounts applicable to us may be found in the Fund's statement of additional information, which can be obtained on CALAMOS ADVISORS' website at www.calamos.com.

If purchasing shares through a financial intermediary, please also see the "Reduced sales charges available through certain financial intermediaries" section for more information.

#### Conversion to Class I Shares

Certain holders of Class A shares issued by the Fund in the Calamos Family of Funds may convert their Class A shares for Class I shares of the same Fund provided that they: (1) hold their shares through an institution that has a valid Class I sales agreement with CFS authorizing such a conversion; and (2) are otherwise eligible to invest in Class I shares through their financial intermediary in accordance with the criteria set forth in "Fund Facts — What classes of shares does the Fund offer? — Class I". Any such conversion is subject to the Fund's discretion to accept or reject. Shares still subject to a contingent deferred sales charge are not eligible for such conversions — this includes Class A shares originally purchased at net asset value pursuant to the \$250,000 purchase order privilege. Share class conversions are not eligible for contingent deferred sales charge waivers. For federal income tax purposes, a same-Fund conversion generally will not result in the recognition by the investor of a capital gain or loss. However, investors should consult their own tax or legal adviser to discuss their particular circumstances. Class A shareholders should contact their financial intermediary for information on the availability of Class I shares, and should read and consider the information set forth in "Fund Facts — What classes of shares does the Fund offer? — Class I" before any such conversion.

# Class C Shares

The offering price for Class C shares is the NAV per share with no initial sales charge. However, the Fund pays an aggregate distribution and service fee at the annual rate of 1.00% of average net assets. As a result, the annual expenses for Class C shares are somewhat higher compared to Class A shares, which pay an aggregate 0.25% distribution fee.

Class C shares have a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00% for any shares redeemed within one year of purchase, measured from the first day of the month in which the shares were purchased. No order for Class C shares of the Fund may exceed \$250,000.

# **Automatic Conversion to Class A Shares**

Class C shares of the Calamos Funds are eligible for conversion to Class A shares of the same Fund approximately eight years after the date of each original purchase. It is the financial intermediary's responsibility to ensure that the shareholder is credited with the proper holding period. To determine eligibility for conversions in these circumstances, it is the responsibility of the shareholder and/or their financial advisor to notify the Fund, or the financial intermediary through which the shares are held, that the shareholder is eligible for the conversion of Class C shares to Class A shares, and the shareholder or their financial intermediary may be required to provide records that substantiate the holding period of Class C shares. It is the financial intermediary's (and not the Fund's) responsibility to keep records of transactions made in accounts it holds and to ensure that the shareholder is credited with the proper holding period based on such records or those provided to the financial intermediary by the shareholder. Please consult with your financial intermediary for the applicability of this conversion feature to your shares.

The conversion of Class C shares to Class A shares will be on the basis of the NAV per share, without the imposition of the Class A share sales load or any additional sales loads, fees, or other charges. Class C shares of a Fund acquired through the reinvestment of dividends and/or capital gains distributions will convert to Class A shares of the same Fund on a pro rata basis once automatic conversions commence. For federal income tax purposes, a same-Fund conversion generally will not result in the recognition by the investor of a capital gain or loss. However, investors should consult their own tax or legal adviser to discuss their particular circumstances. Class C shareholders should contact their financial intermediary for information on the availability of Class A shares, and should read and consider the information set forth in "Fund Facts — What classes of shares does the Fund offer? — Class A".

Additionally, certain financial intermediaries may implement a conversion holding period of less than eight years, or have additional or differing eligibility requirements than those described in the prospectus. Any such conversion policy is solely the responsibility of the respective financial intermediary to administer and support. Please consult with the financial intermediary through which you hold Fund shares for further information about any such conversion option. However, shareholders must have held the Class C shares being converted for a minimum of one year from the date of purchase of those shares. Shares still subject to a contingent deferred sales charge are not eligible for such conversions. Share class conversions are not eligible for contingent deferred sales charge waivers.

#### Conversion to Class A Shares

Certain holders of Class C shares issued by the Fund may be eligible to convert their Class C shares for Class A shares of the same Fund provided that they: (1) hold their shares through an institution that has a valid Class A sales agreement with CFS authorizing such a conversion; and (2) are otherwise eligible to invest in Class A shares through their financial intermediary in accordance with the criteria set forth in "Fund Facts — What classes of shares does the Fund offer? — Class A". Any such conversion is subject to the Fund's discretion to accept or reject. In addition, shareholders must have held the Class C shares being converted for a minimum of one year from the date of purchase of those shares. Shares still subject to a contingent deferred sales charge are not eligible for such conversions. Share class conversions are not eligible for contingent deferred sales charge waivers. For federal income tax purposes, a same-Fund conversion generally will not result in the recognition by the investor of a capital gain or loss. However, investors should consult their own tax or legal adviser to discuss their particular circumstances. Class C shareholders should contact their financial intermediary for information on the availability of Class A shares, and should read and consider the information set forth in "Fund Facts — What classes of shares does the Fund offer? — Class A" before any such conversion.

#### Conversion to Class I Shares

Certain holders of Class C shares issued by the Fund may be eligible to convert their Class C shares for Class I shares of the same Fund provided that they: (1) hold their shares through an institution that has a valid Class I sales agreement with CFS authorizing such a conversion; and (2) are otherwise eligible to invest in Class I shares through their financial intermediary in accordance with the criteria set forth in "Fund Facts — What classes of shares does the Fund offer? — Class I". Any such conversion is subject to the Fund's discretion to accept or reject. In addition, shareholders must have held the Class C shares being converted for a minimum of one year from the date of purchase of those shares. Shares still subject to a contingent deferred sales charge are not eligible for such conversions. Share class conversions are not eligible for contingent deferred sales charge waivers. For federal income tax purposes, a same-Fund conversion generally will not result in the recognition by the investor of a capital gain or loss. However, investors should consult their own tax or legal adviser to discuss their particular circumstances. Class C shareholders should contact their financial intermediary for information on the availability of Class I shares, and should read and consider the information set forth in "Fund Facts — What classes of shares does the Fund offer? — Class I" before any such conversion.

#### Class I Shares

The offering price for Class I shares is the NAV per share with no initial sales charge. There is no contingent deferred sales charge nor distribution or service fees with respect to Class I shares.

Class I shares are offered primarily for direct investment by investors through certain tax-advantaged retirement plans (including 401(k) plans, 457 plans, employer-sponsored 403(b) plans, profit sharing and money purchase pension plans, defined benefit plans, non-qualified deferred compensation plans and health care benefit funding plans) and by institutional clients, provided such plans or clients have assets of at least \$1 million. Class I shares may also be offered to certain other entities or programs, including, but not limited to, investment companies, fee-based advisory relationships, and brokerage platforms of firms that have agreements with CALAMOS ADVISORS or its affiliates to offer such shares when acting solely on an agency basis for the purchase or sale of such shares, under certain circumstances. If you transact in Class I shares through a brokerage platform, you may be required to pay a commission and/or other forms of compensation to the broker. Shares of the Fund are available in other share classes that have different fees and expenses.

The minimum initial investment required to purchase the Fund's Class I shares is \$1 million. There is no minimum subsequent investment requirement. The Fund may reduce or waive the minimum initial investment of \$1 million at its sole discretion. The minimum initial investment is waived for current or retired trustees of the Trust, Calamos Asset Management, Inc. and its subsidiaries, officers, and employees of CALAMOS ADVISORS, employees of CFS, or employees of an entity with a selling group arrangement with CFS, and their immediate family members, including a spouse, child, stepchild, parent, stepparents, sibling, grandchild, and grandparent, in each case including in-law and adoptive relationships. It is also waived for clients of CALAMOS Advisors or an affiliate thereof who acquire shares of a Fund made available through a mutual fund asset allocation program offered by CALAMOS ADVISORS or an affiliate thereof. Also, the minimum initial investment for Class I shares may be waived or reduced at the discretion of CFS, the Fund's distributor, including waivers or reductions for purchases made through certain

registered investment advisers, fee-based advisory relationships, qualified third party platforms, certain tax-advantaged retirement plans (as further defined above), and brokerage platforms (as described above). Certain holders of Class A and Class C shares issued by the Fund may convert their shares for Class I shares of the Fund provided that they meet certain conditions set forth in this prospectus.

As a result of the relatively lower expenses for Class I shares, the level of income dividends per share (as a percentage of NAV) and, therefore, the overall investment return, will typically be higher for Class I shares than for Class A and Class C shares.

# Advisory Programs Eligible for Class I Shares

Class I shares purchased by accounts participating in certain programs sponsored by and/or controlled by financial intermediaries ("Advisory Programs") may be exchanged by the financial intermediary on behalf of the shareholder for Class A shares of the same Fund under certain circumstances. If a shareholder that holds Class I shares of a Fund no longer participates in an Advisory Program, the Class I shares held by the shareholder may be exchanged by the financial intermediary on behalf of the shareholder for Class A shares of the same Fund under certain circumstances. In this case, the shareholder would be subject to ongoing Class A shares' Rule 12b-1 fees to which it was not previously subject. All such exchanges are initiated by the financial intermediary and not the Fund, and the Fund does not have information or oversight with respect to such exchanges. Such exchanges will be on the basis of each Class' NAV per share, without the imposition of any sales charge, fee or other charge.

## Reduced sales charges available through certain financial intermediaries

When purchasing shares through a financial intermediary, you may not benefit from certain policies and procedures of the Fund as your eligibility to purchase shares may be dependent upon the policies and procedures of your financial intermediary, including those regarding reductions or waivers of sales charges and other features of the share class. In all instances, it is your responsibility to notify your financial intermediary of any relationship or other facts that may qualify your investment for sales charge reductions or waivers and other features of the class. Different financial intermediaries may impose different sales charges. Please refer to the Appendix for the sales charge or contingent deferred sales charge waivers or discounts that are applicable to each financial intermediary.

# **Share Class Conversions**

As deemed appropriate and if found to be in the best interest of the shareholders affected, the Fund may make available other share class conversion options, other than those specifically disclosed in this prospectus, at their sole discretion. Holders of a certain share class issued by the Fund may be eligible to convert their shares for another share class of the same Fund provided that they: (1) hold their shares through an institution that has a valid sales agreement, for the share classes involved, with CFS authorizing such a conversion; and (2) are otherwise eligible to invest in the share classes involved through their financial intermediary in accordance with the criteria set forth in this prospectus. Shares still subject to a contingent deferred sales charge are not eligible for such conversions. Share class conversions are not eligible for contingent deferred sales charge waivers. For federal income tax purposes, a same-Fund conversion generally will not result in the recognition by the investor of a capital gain or loss. However, investors should consult their own tax or legal adviser to discuss their particular circumstances. Shareholders should contact their financial intermediary for information on share class availability, and should read and consider the corresponding prospectus before any such conversion.

# Money market fund

If you wish to exchange your Fund shares for shares of a money market fund, you may exchange them for shares of the Fidelity Investments Money Market Treasury Portfolio ("Fidelity Treasury Shares"). Class A, Class C and Class I shares of the Fund may be exchanged for Class III, Class IV and Class I Fidelity Treasury Shares, respectively.

Fidelity Treasury Shares are offered by a separate prospectus and are not offered by the Fund. You may at any time exchange your Fidelity Treasury Shares back into shares of the equivalent class of the Calamos Family of Funds. However, should you redeem (and not exchange) your Fidelity Treasury Shares, you would pay any applicable contingent deferred sales charge. For a prospectus and more complete information on Fidelity Treasury Shares, including management fees and expenses, please call 800.582.6959. Please read the prospectus relating to Fidelity Treasury Shares carefully.

Not all financial intermediaries make Fidelity Treasury Shares available to their customers who hold shares of the Fund. Please contact your financial intermediary about the availability of Fidelity Treasury Shares.

#### **Closed Fund Policies**

The Fund reserves the right to modify the extent to which sales of shares are limited and may, in its sole discretion, permit purchases of shares where, in the judgment of management, such purchases do not have a detrimental effect on the portfolio management of the Fund or its Shareholders. Notwithstanding the forgoing, the Fund continues to reserve the right to reject any order for the purchase of shares in whole or in part for any reason, and to suspend the sale of shares to the public in response to conditions in the securities markets or otherwise.

#### Contingent deferred sales charges

Any contingent deferred sales charge on redemptions of Class A or Class C shares is based on the lesser of the redemption price or purchase price of the Fund shares. For purposes of determining a contingent deferred sales charge, Fund shares are considered sold on a first-in, first-out basis. The contingent deferred sales charge may be waived under certain circumstances. See the statement of additional information for more information about the contingent deferred sales charge.

## Which class of shares should I purchase?

The decision as to which class of shares you should purchase depends on a number of factors, including the amount and intended length of your investment. An investor making an investment that qualifies for reduced sales charges might consider Class A shares. An investor who prefers not to pay an initial sales charge might consider Class C shares. For more information about the share classes available, consult your financial advisor or call us toll free at 800.582.6959. Please note that financial intermediaries may receive different compensation depending upon which class of shares they sell.

#### What is the minimum amount I can invest in the Fund?

The minimum initial investment for Class A shares and Class C shares of the Fund is \$2,500 per Fund account. For certain qualified retirement plans, such as individual retirement accounts, the minimum initial investment for Class A shares and Class C shares is \$500 per Fund account. The minimum subsequent investment for Class A shares and Class C shares of any Fund is \$50 per Fund account. The minimum initial investment for Class I shares is \$1,000,000 per Fund account, with no minimum subsequent investment amount. The Fund may waive or reduce the minimum initial or subsequent investment requirement at its sole discretion, including, but not limited to, waivers or reductions for purchases made through any omnibus account or fee-based program of any financial intermediary with whom CALAMOS ADVISORS has entered into an agreement, including, without limitation, profit sharing or pension plans, Section 401(k) plans and Section 403(b)(7) plans in the case of employees of public school systems and certain non-profit organizations.

#### How can I buy shares?

You may buy shares of the Fund by contacting us, your financial advisor, your financial intermediary or the broker-dealer that gave you this prospectus. Your financial advisor or another intermediary may charge for its services. You may purchase shares from us directly without any additional charges other than those described above. When you buy shares, be sure to specify whether you want Class A, Class C, or Class I shares. For more information about the share classes available, please contact the financial intermediary through which you are purchasing Fund shares or call us toll free at 800.582.6959. Please note that financial intermediaries may receive different compensation depending upon which class of shares they sell.

The offering price for shares will be based on the NAV per share, plus any applicable sales charge, next computed after receipt by the Fund's transfer agent of your purchase order in good form on any day the New York Stock Exchange (the "NYSE") is open for trading. Generally, if you place your order by 4:00 p.m. Eastern time, you will receive that day's offering price. Orders placed after 4:00 p.m. Eastern time will receive the following business day's offering price.

At the discretion of the Fund, an investor may be permitted to purchase shares of the Fund by transferring securities to the Fund that meet the Fund's investment objective and policies. Securities transferred to the Fund will be valued in accordance with the same procedures used to determine the Fund's net asset value at the time of the next determination of net asset value after such receipt. Shares issued by the Fund in exchange for securities will be issued at net asset value determined as of the same time. All dividends, interest, subscription, or other rights pertaining to such securities after such transfers to the Fund will

become the property of the Fund and must be delivered to the Fund by the investor upon receipt from the issuer. Investors that are permitted to transfer such securities may be required to recognize a taxable gain on such transfer and pay tax thereon, if applicable, measured by the difference between the fair market value of the securities and the investors' basis therein but will not be permitted to recognize any loss. The Trust will not accept securities in exchange for shares of the Fund unless: (1) such securities are, at the time of the exchange, eligible to be included in the Fund's investment portfolio and current market quotations are readily available for such securities; and (2) the investor represents and warrants that all securities offered to be exchanged are not subject to any restrictions upon their sale by the Fund under the Securities Act or under the laws of the country in which the principal market for such securities exists, or otherwise.

We generally do not sell Fund shares to investors residing outside the U.S., District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam and the U.S. Virgin Islands, even if they are U.S. citizens or lawful permanent residents of the U.S. We will sell shares to investors residing outside the U.S. if they have U.S. military APO or FPO addresses.

Generally, each purchase of shares is confirmed by a written statement mailed to the shareholder, without issuance of share certificates. You generally may buy shares using the following methods:

## By mail

You may purchase shares of the Fund by sending a check payable to the CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS, along with a completed account application, to the Fund's transfer agent: U.S. Bank Global Fund Services, P.O. Box 701, Milwaukee, WI 53201. A subsequent investment may be made by detaching the investment stub from your account statement and sending it, along with your check, in the envelope provided with your statement. If you do not have the investment stub, include the Fund name, your name, address, and account number on a separate piece of paper along with your check. All checks must be drawn on a U.S. bank in U.S. funds. To prevent check fraud, the Fund will not accept Treasury checks, credit card checks, traveler's checks, starter checks or checks written by third parties for the purchase of shares. The Fund also will not accept payment in cash, money orders, post-dated checks, or conditional orders for the purchase of shares. A \$25 charge will be imposed if any check or electronic funds transfer submitted for investment is returned, and the investor will be responsible for any resulting loss sustained by the Fund. If you purchase shares by check or by electronic funds transfer via the Automatic Clearing House ("ACH") Network, and redeem them shortly thereafter, payment may be delayed until the transfer agent is reasonably assured that the check or purchase by ACH has been collected, which may take up to 15 calendar days. You may avoid this delay by buying shares with a wire transfer.

When purchasing shares through a financial intermediary, you may not benefit from certain policies and procedures of the Fund as your eligibility to purchase shares may be dependent upon the policies and procedures of your financial intermediary, including those regarding reductions or waivers of sales charges and other features of the share class.

Please do not mail letters by overnight delivery service or registered mail to the Post Office Box address. The Fund does not consider the U.S. Postal Service or other independent delivery services to be their agents. Therefore, deposit in the mail or with such services, or receipt at U.S. Bank Global Fund Services post office box, of purchase orders does not constitute receipt by the transfer agent of the Fund. Receipt of purchase orders is based on when the order is received at the transfer agent's offices.

# By telephone

Once you have established a Fund account, you may make subsequent purchases of \$50 or more over the telephone by debiting your bank account, if this purchase option has been pre-authorized on your Fund account. To electronically debit your bank account, you must hold your account at a financial institution that is an ACH member. The Fund will initiate most electronic transfers from your bank account to pay for the share purchase within that same business day. Generally, if your order is received prior to 4 p.m. Eastern time, your shares will be purchased at the next applicable price calculated on the day your order is placed. To permit telephone purchases, your account must be open for 7 business days, and you must have authorized telephone purchases on your account application. Call us at 800.582.6959 to purchase shares by telephone or to obtain an account application with the telephone purchase option. If you did not authorize telephone purchases on your original account application, you may request telephone purchases by submitting a request to the Fund's transfer agent, in

writing along with a voided check or savings account deposit slip, at U.S. Bank Global Fund Services, P.O. Box 701, Milwaukee, WI 53201.

When purchasing shares through a financial intermediary, you may not benefit from certain policies and procedures of the Fund as your eligibility to purchase shares may be dependent upon the policies and procedures of your financial intermediary, including those regarding purchase features of the share class.

The Fund may modify or terminate the ability to purchase shares by telephone at any time, or from time to time, without notice to shareholders. If your order to purchase shares of the Fund is canceled because your electronic transfer does not clear, you will be charged a \$25 service fee, and you will be responsible for any resulting loss incurred by the Fund. The Fund and its transfer agent will be liable for losses resulting from unauthorized telephone purchases only if the Fund does not follow reasonable procedures designed to verify the identity of the caller. You should immediately verify your trade confirmations when you receive them. If an account has more than one owner or authorized person, the Fund will accept telephone instructions from any one owner or authorized person.

#### By wire

You may purchase shares by wiring funds from your bank. To establish and initially fund an account by wire, a completed account application is required before your wire can be accepted. You may mail or deliver by overnight mail your completed account application to the transfer agent. Upon receipt of your completed application, the transfer agent will establish an account for you. Your bank must include the name of the Fund you are purchasing, your Fund account number, and your name so that monies can be correctly applied. Your bank should transmit funds by wire to:

U.S. Bank, N.A. 777 East Wisconsin Avenue Milwaukee, WI 53202 ABA #075000022

#### Credit:

U.S. Bank Global Fund Services Account #112-952-137

#### **Further Credit:**

(name of Fund to be purchased) (account registration) (account number)

Before sending any wire, please advise the Fund and its transfer agent of your intent to wire funds by calling us at 800.582.6959. Wired funds must be received prior to 4:00 p.m. Eastern time to be eligible for same day pricing. Federal fund purchases will be accepted only on a day on which the Fund and the custodian are open for business. The Fund and U.S. Bank, N.A. are not responsible for the consequences of delays resulting from the banking or Federal Reserve wire system, or from incomplete wiring instructions.

When purchasing shares through a financial intermediary, you may not benefit from certain policies and procedures of the Fund as your eligibility to purchase shares may be dependent upon the policies and procedures of your financial intermediary, including those regarding purchase features of the share class.

#### By exchange

You may exchange Class A shares of the Fund for Class A shares of another Fund in the CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS or for Class III Fidelity Treasury Shares with no sales charge, if you have previously paid a sales charge on the shares you are exchanging. You may exchange Class C shares of a Fund for Class C shares of another Fund in the CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS or for Class IV Fidelity Treasury Shares with no sales charge, and the time period for the contingent deferred sales charge will continue to run. You may exchange Class III Fidelity Treasury Shares for Class A shares of a Fund without paying a sales charge, if you have previously paid a sales charge on the shares you are exchanging. You may exchange Class IV Fidelity Treasury Shares for Class C shares of a Fund with no sales charge, if you have previously paid a sales charge on the shares you are exchanging, and the time period

for the contingent deferred sales charge will continue to run. You may exchange Class I shares of any Fund for Class I shares of another Fund in the Calamos Family of Funds or for Class I Fidelity Treasury Shares with no sales charge. In addition, you may exchange Class I Fidelity Treasury Shares for Class I shares of any Fund, provided you meet the eligibility requirements for Class I shares. See "Money market fund" above.

Not all financial intermediaries make Fidelity Treasury Shares available to their customers who hold shares of the Fund. Please contact your financial intermediary about the availability of Fidelity Treasury Shares.

The registration of the account to which you are making an exchange must be exactly the same as that of the account from which the exchange is made, and the amount you exchange must meet any applicable minimum investment of the Fund being purchased. You may exchange your shares by writing to us at the Calamos Family of Funds, c/o U.S. Bank Global Fund Services, P.O. Box 701, Milwaukee, WI 53201. If you have authorized telephone exchange on your account application, you may also exchange your shares by calling us at 800.582.6959. An exchange may also be made by instructing your financial advisor, who will communicate your instruction to us. An exchange transaction generally is considered a sale and purchase of shares for federal income tax purposes and may result in capital gain or loss.

The exchange privilege is not intended as a vehicle for short-term or excessive trading. Excessive or short-term exchange activity may interfere with portfolio management and have an adverse effect on all shareholders. Accordingly, a Fund may suspend or permanently terminate the exchange privileges of any investor who appears to be engaged in short-term or excessive trading. Although an investor may be precluded from utilizing the exchange privilege, an investor's ability to redeem shares of a Fund for cash will not be affected.

#### By Automatic Investment Plan

If you own shares of the Fund, you may purchase additional shares of that Fund periodically through the Automatic Investment Plan. Under the Plan, after your initial investment, you may authorize the Fund to withdraw from your bank checking or savings account an amount that you wish to invest on a regularly scheduled basis, which must be for \$50 or more. Your financial institution must be a member of the ACH Network to participate.

If you wish to enroll in this Plan, complete the appropriate form. To obtain the form, call 800.582.6959. The Plan is not available to clients of financial advisors that offer similar investment services. The Fund may terminate or modify this privilege at any time. You may change your investment amount or terminate your participation in the Plan at any time by calling us at 800.582.6959 or by written notice to the transfer agent at least five calendar days prior to the effective date of the next transaction. A request to change bank information for this Plan may require a signature guarantee. If your order to purchase shares of the Fund is canceled because your electronic transfer does not clear, you will be charged a \$25 service fee, and you will be responsible for any resulting loss incurred by the Fund.

#### How can I sell (redeem) shares?

You may redeem shares of a Fund by contacting us or your financial intermediary. Your financial intermediary may charge for its services. For shares held directly only, you may redeem shares from us directly without any additional charges other than those described below.

# Through your broker-dealer or financial intermediary (certain charges may apply)

Shares held for you in your broker-dealer and/or financial intermediary's name must be sold through the broker-dealer and/or financial intermediary.

#### By writing to the Fund's transfer agent

When your shares are held for you by the Fund's transfer agent, you may sell your shares by sending a written request to: U.S. Bank Global Fund Services, P.O. Box 701, Milwaukee, WI 53201. Your redemption request must:

- 1. specify the Fund, your Fund account number and the number of shares or dollar amount to be redeemed, if less than all shares are to be redeemed;
- 2. be signed by all owners exactly as their names appear on the account; and
- 3. for each signature on the redemption request, include a signature guarantee, if necessary.

Certain types of accounts, such as a trust, corporate, nonprofit or retirement accounts, may require additional documentation for their redemption requests to be deemed to be in good order. In the case of shares held by a corporation, the redemption request must be signed in the name of the corporation by an officer whose title must be stated, and a certified bylaw provision or resolution of the board of directors authorizing the officer to so act may be required. In the case of a trust or partnership, the signature must include the name of the registered shareholder and the title of the person(s) signing on its behalf.

Shareholders who have an IRA account must indicate on their written request whether or not to withhold federal income tax, as redemption requests failing to indicate an election not to have tax withheld will generally be subject to 10% withholding.

Under certain circumstances, before shares can be redeemed, additional documents may be required in order to verify the authority of the person seeking to redeem.

In all instances, before submitting your written redemption request to the Fund's transfer agent, you should first contact the Fund's transfer agent by telephone at 800.582.6959 to ensure that you are providing all required documentation, as the status and type of your account and the amount to be redeemed will determine the requirements to be met. Please also see the "Signature Guarantee Program" section below for further details.

When redeeming shares through a financial intermediary, you may not benefit from certain policies and procedures of the Fund as your ability to utilize certain redemption features may be dependent upon the policies and procedures of your financial intermediary, including those regarding redemption features of the share class.

Please do not mail letters by overnight delivery service or registered mail to the Post Office Box address. The Fund does not consider the U.S. Postal Service or other independent delivery services to be its agents. Therefore, deposit in the mail or with such services, or receipt at U.S. Bank Global Fund Services post office box, of redemption requests does not constitute receipt by the transfer agent of the Fund. Receipt of redemption requests is based on when the request is received at the transfer agent's offices.

#### By telephone

Unless the telephone redemption options were declined on your original account application, you may elect to redeem your shares by telephone and have proceeds sent by wire, ACH or check to your address of record by calling us at 800.582.6959. With either the telephone redemption by check or ACH options, you may sell up to \$50,000 worth of shares per day. There is no dollar limit on redemption proceeds sent by wire when using a pre-authorized "telephone redemption by wire" account option (where a pre-authorized bank record is already on file). For redemption proceeds paid by check, you cannot redeem shares by telephone if you have changed the address of record on your account within the preceding 30 days.

If you want redemption proceeds sent to your bank account by either wire transfer (at a current cost of \$15 per transfer), or electronic funds transfer via the ACH Network at no cost, you must have selected these alternate payment types on the application. If you have authorized telephone redemptions on your original account application, but would like to change the predetermined bank to which proceeds are sent, please submit your request in writing with a signature guarantee or other acceptable form of authentication from a financial institution source, along with a voided check or savings account deposit slip for the new bank account. Only member banks may transmit funds via the ACH network.

If you declined telephone redemptions on your original account application, you may request the telephone redemption privilege at a later date by submitting a request in writing, which may require a signature guarantee or other acceptable form of authentication from a financial institution source. Please send your request along with a voided check or savings account deposit slip to have proceeds deposited directly into your bank account to U.S. Bank Global Fund Services, P.O. Box 701, Milwaukee, WI 53201.

To redeem shares from your account by telephone, call 800.582.6959. IRA investors will be asked whether or not to withhold federal income taxes from any distribution. To reduce the risk of fraudulent instruction and to ensure that instructions communicated by telephone are genuine, the Fund will send your redemption proceeds only to the address or bank/brokerage account as shown on their records. The Fund also may record a call, request more information and send written confirmation of telephone transactions. The Fund and its transfer agent will be liable for losses resulting from unauthorized telephone instructions only if the Fund does not follow reasonable procedures designed to verify the identity of the caller. Please verify the

accuracy of each telephone transaction as soon as you receive your confirmation statement. If an account has more than one owner or authorized person, the Fund will accept telephone instructions from any one owner or authorized person.

When redeeming shares through a financial intermediary, you may not benefit from certain policies and procedures of the Fund as your ability to utilize certain redemption features may be dependent upon the policies and procedures of your financial intermediary, including those regarding redemption features of the share class.

During periods of volatile economic and market conditions, you may experience difficulty making a redemption request by telephone, in which case you should make your redemption request in writing. Telephone trades must be received by or prior to market close. During periods of high market activity, shareholders may encounter higher than usual call wait times. Please allow sufficient time to place your telephone transaction. Once you place a telephone transaction request, it cannot be cancelled or modified after the close of regular trading on the NYSE (generally, 4:00 p.m., Eastern Time).

#### By transmittal from a broker-dealer

Broker-dealers or other sales agents may communicate redemption orders by various means to the Fund's transfer agent.

When redeeming shares through a financial intermediary, you may not benefit from certain policies and procedures of the Fund as your ability to utilize certain redemption features may be dependent upon the policies and procedures of your financial intermediary, including those regarding redemption features of the share class.

#### By systematic withdrawal plan

Under the Fund's Systematic Withdrawal Plan, you may request that a Fund periodically redeem shares having a specified redemption value. In order to initiate the Systematic Withdrawal Plan, call 800.582.6959 and request a systematic withdrawal form. Generally, your account must have a share balance of \$25,000 or more. Withdrawal proceeds are likely to exceed dividends and distributions paid on shares in your account and therefore may deplete and eventually exhaust your account. The periodic payments are redemption proceeds and are taxable as such. With respect to any possible contingent deferred sales charge or redemption fee waivers (as further defined in the Calamos Family of Funds' Statement of Additional Information), the maximum annual rate at which Class C shares (in their first year following purchase) and Class A shares (applicable to shares purchased at NAV pursuant to the \$250,000 purchase order privilege for one year after the time of purchase) may be redeemed under the Systematic Withdrawal Plan is 10% of the NAV of the account. Because a sales charge typically is imposed on purchases of Fund shares, you should not purchase shares while participating in the Systematic Withdrawal Plan. Generally, you may modify or terminate your Systematic Withdrawal Plan by calling us at 800.582.6959 or by written notice to the transfer agent received at least five calendar days prior to the effective date of the next withdrawal. You may have a check sent to your address of record or you may have proceeds sent to your predetermined bank account via electronic funds transfer through the ACH Network (which may require a signature guarantee).

When redeeming shares through a financial intermediary, you may not benefit from certain policies and procedures of the Fund as your ability to utilize certain redemption features may be dependent upon the policies and procedures of your financial intermediary, including those regarding redemption features of the share class.

#### By exchange

You may redeem all or any portion of your shares of the Fund and use the proceeds to purchase shares of any of the other Funds in the Calamos Family of Funds or Fidelity Treasury Shares if your signed, properly completed application is on file. An exchange transaction generally is considered a sale and purchase of shares for federal income tax purposes and may result in capital gain or loss. See "How can I buy shares? — By exchange" for more information about the exchange privilege.

Not all financial intermediaries make Fidelity Treasury Shares available to their customers who hold shares of the Fund. Please contact your financial intermediary about the availability of Fidelity Treasury Shares.

#### Signature Guarantee Program

A signature guarantee is a guarantee that your signature is authentic. A signature guarantee is required for a variety of transactions including, but not limited to, requests for changes to your account or to the instructions for distribution of proceeds. We reserve the right to require a signature guarantee on any transaction at our discretion.

A signature guarantee is designed to protect shareholders and the Fund from fraud by verifying signatures. You can obtain a signature guarantee from most domestic banks, brokers, dealers including CFS, credit unions, national securities exchanges, registered securities associations, clearing agencies and savings associations, as well as from participants in the New York Stock Exchange Medallion Signature Program and the Securities Transfer Agents Medallion Program ("STAMP"). An assertion or attestation by a notary public is not a signature guarantee and will not be accepted in place of a signature guarantee.

Non-financial transactions including establishing or modifying certain services on an account may require a signature quarantee, signature verification from a Signature Validation Program member or other acceptable form of authentication from a financial institution source. The Fund reserves the right to waive any signature guarantee requirement at their discretion.

A signature guarantee, from a Medallion program member or a non-Medallion program member, is required in the following situations:

- If ownership is being changed on your account;
- When redemption proceeds are payable or sent to any person, address or bank account not on record;
- Written requests to wire redemption proceeds (if not previously authorized on the account);
- When a redemption is received by the transfer agent and the account address has changed within the last 30 calendar
- For all redemptions in excess of \$50,000 from any shareholder account.

#### Redemption requests

The Fund typically expects it will hold cash or cash equivalents to meet redemption requests. The Fund may also use the proceeds from the sale of portfolio securities to meet redemption requests if consistent with the management of the Fund. These redemption methods will be used regularly and may also be used in stressed market conditions. The Fund reserves the right to redeem in-kind as described under "Redemption-in-kind". Redemptions in-kind are typically used to meet redemption requests that represent a large percentage of a Fund's net assets in order to minimize the effect of large redemptions on the Fund and its remaining shareholders. Redemptions in-kind may be used regularly in circumstances as described above, and may also be used in stressed market conditions. The Fund has in place an uncommitted line of credit intended to provide short-term financing, if necessary, subject to certain conditions, in connection with stressed market conditions or atypical redemption activity.

# Redemption-in-kind

The Fund reserves the right to pay all or part of a redemption request through an in-kind payment (in the form of securities or other assets instead of cash) if the Adviser reasonably believes that a cash redemption would negatively affect a Fund's operation or performance or that the redeeming shareholder may be engaged in market timing, frequent trading or other activity disruptive to portfolio management. Shares normally will be redeemed for cash, although each Fund retains the right to redeem some or all of its shares in-kind under unusual circumstances, in order to protect the interests of remaining shareholders, or to accommodate a request by a particular shareholder that does not adversely affect the interest of the remaining shareholders, by delivery of securities selected from its assets at its discretion. However, each Fund is required to redeem shares solely for cash up to the lesser of \$250,000 or 1% of the net assets of that Fund during any 90-day period for any one shareholder. Should redemptions by any shareholder exceed such limitation, a Fund will have the option of redeeming the excess in cash or in-kind. In-kind payment means payment will be made in liquid portfolio securities rather than cash. If that occurs, the redeeming shareholder might incur brokerage and/or other transaction costs to convert the securities to cash. In addition, a redemption is generally a taxable event for shareholders, regardless of whether the redemption is satisfied in cash or in kind.

# Processing time

The Fund will send your redemption proceeds to you by check to the address of record or by wire to a predetermined bank or brokerage account. Redemption proceeds paid by wire will normally be sent on the next business day after receipt of the redemption request. The cost of the wire (currently \$15) will be deducted from the redemption proceeds if you are redeeming all of your shares or only a specific number of shares. If you are redeeming a specific dollar amount, the wire fee will be

deducted from the remaining balance in the account. You may also have proceeds sent directly to a predetermined bank or brokerage account via electronic funds transfer through the ACH Network if your bank or brokerage firm is an ACH member. There is no charge for an electronic funds transfer through the ACH Network and your proceeds will be credited to your account within two to three business days.

Proceeds from the sale of Fund shares will not be sent to you until the check or ACH purchase used to purchase the shares has cleared, which can take up to 15 calendar days after purchase. You may avoid this delay by buying shares with a wire transfer.

The Fund may suspend the right of redemption under certain extraordinary circumstances in accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

# **Emergency Circumstances**

The Fund may postpone the payment of redemption proceeds for up to seven calendar days from the date of redemption. In addition, the Fund can suspend and/or postpone payments of redemption proceeds beyond seven calendar days for:

- (1) any period during which the New York Stock Exchange is closed for other than customary weekend and holiday closings or during which trading on the New York Stock Exchange is restricted;
- (2) any period during which an emergency exists, as a result of which disposal of the securities owned is not reasonably practical or it is not reasonably practical for the Fund to fairly determine the value of its net assets; or
- (3) such other periods as the Securities and Exchange Commission may by order permit for the protection of security holders of the company.

#### Small accounts

Due to the relatively high cost of handling small accounts, the Fund may give you 30 days written notice that it intends to redeem your shares, at the NAV of those shares, if your account has a value of less than \$500. This would not apply if your account value declined to less than \$500 as a result of market fluctuations.

# Transferring Shares to Another Financial Intermediary

You may transfer existing shares of the Calamos Funds from one financial intermediary to another financial intermediary provided that the receiving financial intermediary has entered into an agreement with the Funds' Distributor. Certain shareholder services may not be available for the transferred shares and all future trading of these shares must be coordinated by the receiving firm. Before requesting a transfer of shares, existing shareholders should first contact the receiving financial intermediary to determine which share classes are available at that financial intermediary and what services are available to any transferred shares.

If you hold shares through a financial intermediary, please also see the "Reduced sales charges available through certain financial intermediaries" section for more information.

# Transaction information

# Share price

The Fund's share price, or NAV, is determined as of the close of regular session trading on the NYSE (normally 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time) each day that the NYSE is open, in accordance with Rule 22c-1 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. The NYSE is regularly closed on New Year's Day, the third Mondays in January and February, Good Friday, the last Monday in May, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas. If the NYSE is closed due to weather or other extenuating circumstances (for examples of other extenuating circumstances, see the section titled "Emergency Circumstances" in this prospectus) on a day it would typically be open for business, the Fund reserves the right to treat such day as a Business Day and accept purchase and redemption orders and calculate the Fund's NAV as of the normally scheduled close of regular trading on the NYSE or such other time that the Fund may determine, in accordance with applicable law. The Fund reserves the right to close if the primary trading markets of the Fund's portfolio instruments are closed and the Fund's management believes that there is not an adequate market to meet purchase, redemption or exchange requests. On any business day when the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association ("SIFMA") recommends that the securities markets close trading early or when the NYSE closes earlier than scheduled, the Fund may (i) close trading early (as such, the time as of which the NAV is calculated

would be advanced and, therefore, also the time by which purchase and redemption orders must be received in order to receive that day's NAV would be advanced) or (ii) accept purchase and redemption orders until, and calculate its NAV as of, the normally scheduled close of regular trading on the NYSE for that day. Purchase orders will be accepted only on days which the Fund is open for business.

The NAV per share for each class of Fund shares is calculated by dividing the pro rata share of the value of all of the securities and other assets of the Fund allocable to that class of Fund shares, less the liabilities allocable to that class, by the number of shares of the class outstanding. When shares are purchased or sold, the order is processed at the next NAV (plus any applicable sales charge) that is calculated on a day when the NYSE is open for trading, after receiving a purchase or sale order. On each day that the NYSE is open, Fund shares are ordinarily valued as of the NYSE close. Information that becomes known to the Fund after the time as of which NAV has been calculated on a particular day will not generally be used to retroactively adjust the price of a security or the NAV determined earlier that day. If regular trading on the NYSE closes earlier than scheduled, the Fund reserves the right to either (i) calculate its NAV as of the earlier closing time or (ii) calculate its NAV as of the normally scheduled close of regular trading on the NYSE for that day. The Fund generally does not calculate its NAV on days during which the NYSE is closed. However, if the NYSE is closed on a day it would normally be open for business, the Fund reserves the right to calculate its NAV as of the normally scheduled close of regular trading on the NYSE for that day or such other time that the Fund may determine. To the extent circumstances prevent the use of the primary calculation methodology previously described, the Adviser may use alternative methods to calculate the NAV. Because the Fund may invest in securities that are primarily listed on foreign exchanges and trade on days when the Fund does not price its shares, the Fund's underlying assets may change in value on days when shareholders will not be able to purchase or redeem the Fund's shares. If shares are purchased or sold through an intermediary, it is the responsibility of that intermediary to transmit those orders to the Fund's transfer agent so such orders will be received in a timely manner.

A purchase or sale order typically is accepted when the Fund's transfer agent, an intermediary or plan record-keeper has received a completed application or appropriate instruction along with the intended investment, if applicable, and any other required documentation.

#### Valuation Procedures

The Trust's Board of Trustees, including a majority of the Trustees who are not "interested persons" of the Trust, have designated Calamos Advisors to perform fair valuation determinations related to all Fund investments under the oversight of the Board. As "valuation designee" Calamos Advisors has adopted procedures to guide the determination of the NAV on any day on which the Fund's NAVs are determined. The valuation of the Fund's investments is in accordance with these procedures.

Fund securities that are traded on U.S. securities exchanges, except option securities, are valued at the official closing price, which is the last current reported sales price on its principal exchange at the time each Fund determines its net asset value ("NAV"). Securities traded in the over-the-counter market and quoted on The NASDAQ Stock Market are valued at the NASDAQ Official Closing Price, as determined by NASDAQ, or lacking a NASDAQ Official Closing Price, the last current reported sale price on NASDAQ at the time a Fund determines its NAV. When a last sale or closing price is not available, equity securities, other than option securities, that are traded on a U.S. securities exchange and other equity securities traded in the over-the-counter market are valued at the mean between the most recent bid and asked quotations on its principal exchange in accordance with guidelines adopted by the board of trustees. Each option security traded on a U.S. securities exchange is valued at the mid-point of the consolidated bid/ask quote for the option security, also in accordance with quidelines adopted by the board of trustees. Each over-the-counter option that is not traded through the Options Clearing Corporation is valued either by an independent pricing agent approved by the board of trustees or based on a quotation provided by the counterparty to such option under the ultimate supervision of the board of trustees.

Fixed income securities, bank loans, certain convertible preferred securities, and non-exchange traded derivatives are normally valued by independent pricing services or by dealers or brokers who make markets in such securities. Valuations of such fixed income securities, bank loans, certain convertible preferred securities, and non-exchange traded derivatives consider yield or price of equivalent securities of comparable quality, coupon rate, maturity, type of issue, trading characteristics and other market data and do not rely exclusively upon exchange or over-the-counter prices.

#### **Fund Facts**

Trading on European and Far Eastern exchanges and over-the-counter markets is typically completed at various times before the close of business on each day on which the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") is open. Each security trading on these exchanges or in over-the-counter markets may be valued utilizing a systematic fair valuation model provided by an independent pricing service approved by the board of trustees. The valuation of each security that meets certain criteria in relation to the valuation model is systematically adjusted to reflect the impact of movement in the U.S. market after the foreign markets close. Securities that do not meet the criteria, or that are principally traded in other foreign markets, are valued as of the last reported sale price at the time the respective Fund determines its NAV, or when reliable market prices or quotations are not readily available, at the mean between the most recent bid and asked quotations as of the close of the appropriate exchange or other designated time. Trading of foreign securities may not take place on every NYSE business day. In addition, trading may take place in various foreign markets on Saturdays or on other days when the NYSE is not open and on which the respective Fund's NAV is not calculated.

If the pricing committee determines that the valuation of a security in accordance with the methods described above is not reflective of a fair value for such security, the security is valued at a fair value by the pricing committee.

Each Fund also may use fair value pricing, pursuant to guidelines adopted by Calamos Advisors, if trading in the security is halted or if the value of a security it holds is materially affected by events occurring before the Fund's pricing time but after the close of the primary market or exchange on which the security is listed. Those procedures may utilize valuations furnished by pricing services approved by Calamos Advisors, which may be based on market transactions for comparable securities and various relationships between securities that are generally recognized by institutional traders, a computerized matrix system, or appraisals derived from information concerning the securities or similar securities received from recognized dealers in those securities.

When fair value pricing of securities is employed, the prices of securities used by the Fund to calculate its NAV may differ from market quotations or official closing prices. There can be no assurance that the Fund could purchase or sell a portfolio security at the price used to calculate the Fund's net asset value ("NAV").

#### Distribution and Service (Rule 12b-1) Plan

The Fund has a Distribution and Service Plan or "12b-1 Plan." Under the plan, Class A shares pay a distribution and/or service fee at the annual rate of 0.25% of the average daily net assets of the class. Class C shares pay a service fee at the annual rate of 0.25% and a distribution fee at the rate of 0.75%. The distribution fees are for the sale of Fund shares, and the service fees are for services provided to shareholders. Since a Fund's assets are used to pay 12b-1 fees on an ongoing basis, over time those fees will increase the cost of your investment and may cost you more than other types of sales charges. Consequently, long-term shareholders of Class C shares eventually may pay more than the economic equivalent of the maximum initial charges permitted by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA"). For more information about the 12b-1 Plan, please see the Fund's statement of additional information.

Consequently, long-term shareholders of Class C shares eventually may pay more than the economic equivalent of the maximum initial charges permitted by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA"). For more information about the 12b-1 Plan, please see the Fund's statement of additional information.

#### Intermediaries

The Fund may authorize intermediaries to accept purchase, exchange and redemption orders on the Fund's behalf. An order properly received by an intermediary will be deemed to have been received by the Fund as of the time of receipt by the intermediary. If you buy, exchange or redeem shares through an intermediary, you will pay or receive the Fund's NAV per share (plus any applicable sales charge) next calculated after receipt and acceptance of the order by the intermediary, after giving effect to any transaction charge imposed by the intermediary. The Fund's NAV is determined as of the close of regular session trading on the NYSE (normally 4:00 p.m., Eastern time) each day that the NYSE is open for trading.

If you buy and sell Fund shares through an intermediary or plan record-keeper, that intermediary or plan record-keeper may charge a fee for that service. Any such charges could constitute a substantial portion of a smaller account and may not be in your best interest. The Fund cannot always identify individual accounts or transactions for an account that is facilitated by an intermediary or plan record-keeper. Due to differing operational and systems capabilities, an intermediary may calculate sales

charges and fees and track transaction activity differently than the Fund. When transacting in Fund shares, be sure you understand how your intermediary or plan record-keeper calculates sales charges and fees and tracks transaction activity.

Shares of the Fund may be purchased through certain intermediaries that are agents of the Fund for the limited purpose of completing purchases and sales. For services provided by such a company with respect to Fund shares held by that company for its customers, and for shares held in Network Level III accounts, the Fund may pay additional fees for services being provided by the intermediary to the Fund's shareholders. For shares held in sub-accounts, such as those in qualified retirement plans, these fees are often referred to as "sub-transfer agent" or "recordkeeping" fees. The annual fee may either be a percentage of the account's average annual net assets or a specific dollar amount per account, determined on the basis of how the intermediary charges. The Board of Trustees of the Fund has set maximum limits to these payments.

Calamos Advisors or the Distributor, out of their own resources and without additional cost to the Fund or its shareholders, may provide additional cash compensation to intermediaries selling shares of the Fund, including third-party administrators of qualified plans whose customers have purchased Fund shares. These amounts would be in addition to the distribution payments made by the Fund under the distribution and service (Rule 12b-1) agreements described above and are commonly referred to as "revenue sharing" payments. These payments are generally a percentage of the account's average annual net assets.

Calamos Advisors or the Distributor may provide additional non-cash compensation to third parties selling the Fund, including affiliated companies, in accordance with relevant FINRA guidelines governing non-cash compensation. The Distributor may also pay concessions in addition to those described above to broker-dealers so that the Fund is made available by those brokerdealers for their customers.

Payments to a qualifying Intermediary in any year generally will not exceed the sum of (a) 0.25% of the prior year's purchases of Fund shares through the Intermediary and (b) 0.12% of the annual average daily value of Fund shares held through the Intermediary. In the case of Fund shares held by a retirement plan investing through a platform sponsored by an Intermediary, payments to the Intermediary generally will not exceed 0.20% of the annual average daily value of those shares. CFS or its affiliates consider a number of factors in determining whether they will make requested payments, including the qualifying Intermediary's sales, assets and redemption rates, and the nature of the Intermediary's services.

Payments to Intermediaries may create a conflict of interest by influencing the broker-dealer or other Intermediary and your salesperson to recommend the Fund over another investment. Ask your salesperson or visit your Intermediary's website for more information.

In addition, CFS and/or CALAMOS ADVISORS may also share certain marketing expenses with intermediaries, or pay for or sponsor informational meetings, seminars, client awareness events, support for marketing materials, sales reporting, or business building programs for such financial intermediaries to raise awareness of the Fund. CFS and/or CALAMOS ADVISORS may make payments to participate in intermediary marketing support programs which may provide CFS and/or CALAMOS ADVISORS, as applicable, with one or more of the following benefits: attendance at sales conferences, participation in meetings or training sessions, access to or information about intermediary personnel, use of an intermediary's marketing and communication infrastructure, fund analysis, tools, data and data analytics, business planning and strategy sessions with intermediary personnel, information on industry- or platform specific developments, trends and service providers, and other marketingrelated services. Such payments may be in addition to, or in lieu of, the payments described above. These payments are intended to promote the sales of the Fund and to reimburse financial intermediaries, directly or indirectly, for the costs that they or their salespersons incur in connection with educational seminars, meetings, and training efforts about the Fund to enable the intermediaries and their salespersons to make suitable recommendations, provide useful services, and maintain the necessary infrastructure to make the Fund available to their customers.

#### Anti-money laundering compliance

The Fund is required to comply with various federal anti-money laundering laws and regulations. Consequently, the Fund will request the following information from all investors: full name, date of birth, Social Security number and permanent street address. If you are opening the account in the name of a legal entity (e.g., partnership, limited liability company, business trust, corporation, etc.), you must also supply the identity of the beneficial owners. Corporate, trust, and other entity accounts must

#### **Fund Facts**

provide additional documentation. The Fund will use this information to verify your identity. The Fund will return your application and the monies received to establish your account if any of this information is missing. After your account is established, the Fund may request additional information from you to assist in verifying your identity. If the Fund is unable to verify your identity, it reserves the right to redeem your account at the current day's NAV. If at any time the Fund believes you may be involved in suspicious activity or if your identifying information matches information on government lists of suspicious persons, the Fund may choose not to establish a new account or may be required to "freeze" your account. The Fund also may be required to provide a governmental agency with information about your attempt to establish a new account or about transactions that have occurred in your account. The Fund also may be required to transfer monies received to establish a new account, transfer an existing account or transfer the proceeds of an existing account to a governmental agency. In some circumstances, the law may not permit the Fund to inform you that it has taken the actions described above.

#### Transaction restrictions

The Fund reserves the right to reject any order for the purchase of shares in whole or in part for any reason, and to suspend the sale of shares to the public in response to conditions in the securities markets or otherwise. The Fund generally expects to inform any investor within 24 hours if a purchase order has been rejected. The Fund is intended for long-term investment purposes only, and is not intended for short-term or excessive trading. Those practices may disrupt portfolio management strategies and/ or increase expenses, thus harming Fund performance.

The Fund may, in its discretion, suspend, and may permanently terminate, the purchase privileges or the purchase portion of exchange privileges of any investor who engages in trading activity that the Fund believes would be disruptive to the Fund.

Although the Fund will attempt to give prior notice of a suspension or termination of such privileges when it is reasonably able to do so, the suspension or termination may be effective immediately, thereby preventing any uncompleted exchange.

In addition, the Fund receives purchase and sale orders through intermediaries and cannot always identify or reasonably detect short-term or excessive trading that may be facilitated by those intermediaries or by the use of omnibus accounts by those intermediaries. Omnibus accounts are comprised of multiple investors whose purchases and redemptions are aggregated and netted before being submitted to the Fund, making it more difficult to locate and eliminate short-term or excessive trading. To the degree the Fund is able to identify excessive or short-term trading in accounts maintained by intermediaries, the Fund will seek the cooperation of the intermediary to enforce the Fund's excessive trading policy. However, there can be no assurance that an intermediary will cooperate in all instances. Certain intermediaries may not presently possess the same operational capabilities to track the number of purchase, redemption or exchange orders made by an individual investor in the Fund, or they may lack such capabilities entirely. Certain intermediaries may possess other capabilities to deter short-term or excessive trading upon which the Fund may rely. In general, the Fund cannot eliminate the possibility that short-term or excessive trading activity will occur in the Fund.

The Fund also reserves the right to restrict the account of any investor with respect to purchase orders or the purchase portion of exchange orders, without prior notice, if the trading activity in the account is determined to be disruptive to the Fund. To minimize harm to the Fund and its shareholders, the Fund may, at the Fund's sole discretion, exercise these rights if an investor has a history of excessive or disruptive trading. In making this judgment, the Fund may consider trading done in multiple accounts under common ownership or control. Such restriction typically is placed in the account immediately after such disruptive trading is determined to be occurring.

#### Excessive trading policies and procedures

Excessive trading may present risks to the Fund's long-term shareholders. Excessive trading into and out of the Fund can be disruptive to the portfolio, including with respect to the implementation of investment strategies. Excessive trading also may create taxable gains to remaining Fund shareholders and may increase Fund expenses, which may negatively impact investment returns for remaining shareholders.

Funds that invest in foreign securities may be at a greater risk for excessive trading. Some investors may seek to profit from the fact that foreign markets or exchanges normally close earlier in the day than do U.S. markets or exchanges. These investors may seek to engage in a practice known as pricing arbitrage to take advantage of information that becomes available after the close of the foreign markets or exchanges but before the Fund prices its shares, which may affect the prices of the foreign

securities held by the Fund. Alternatively, some investors may attempt to benefit from stale pricing — when trading in a security held by the Fund is halted and does not resume prior to the time the Fund calculates its NAV. To the extent that the Fund does not accurately value securities, short-term arbitrage traders may dilute the Fund's NAV, which may negatively impact long-term shareholders. Although the Fund has adopted policies and procedures intended to reduce its exposure to price arbitrage, stale pricing and other potential pricing inefficiencies, the Fund cannot entirely eliminate the potential for short-term arbitrage trades to dilute the value of Fund shares.

The Fund's policy is against trading of Fund shares by Fund shareholders that is disruptive to the management of the Fund. In analyzing whether trading is disruptive, the Fund will consider the purpose of the trades, the effects on the Fund's portfolio and shareholders, and the impact of any costs or administrative charges it may incur (net of any reimbursement by the shareholder). For certain redemption and reinvestment transactions in which Calamos Advisors or its affiliates may engage, see page 42 of the statement of additional information.

The Fund's policy is against frequent purchases and redemptions of the Fund's shares that are disruptive to the Fund's portfolio. The Fund attempts to detect and deter excessive trading through the following methods:

- imposing restrictions on trading or exchange privileges of investors the Fund believes are engaging in short-term or excessive trading, as described under "Transaction restrictions;"
- utilizing fair valuation of securities, as described under "Valuation procedures;" and
- monitoring trades.

Although the Fund will take steps to detect and deter abusive trading pursuant to the policies and procedures approved by the board of trustees, there are no assurances that these policies and procedures will be effective in limiting excessive trading in all circumstances. For example, the Fund may be unable to completely eliminate the possibility of excessive trading in certain omnibus accounts and other accounts traded through intermediaries as discussed in the "Transaction restrictions" section.

Certain types of transactions will be exempt from the excessive trading policies and procedures. These exempt transactions are certain non-participant directed transactions in retirement plans, and purchases and redemptions by Calamos funds of funds.

The Fund's policies and procedures regarding excessive trading may be modified by the Board of Trustees at any time.

#### Interfund Lending

The SEC has granted an exemptive order to the Fund permitting the Fund to participate in an interfund lending facility whereby participating Funds may directly lend to and borrow money from each other for temporary purposes (e.g., to satisfy redemption requests or when a sale of securities "fails," resulting in an unanticipated cash shortfall) (the "InterFund Program"). A description of the Fund's policies and procedures in connection with the InterFund Program is available in the statement of additional information and on the Fund's website. www.calamos.com.

### Distributions and taxes

#### Dividends and capital gains distributions

You may receive two kinds of distributions from the Fund: dividends and capital gains distributions. Unless you requested on the account application or in writing that distributions be made in cash, all dividends and capital gains distributions are paid by crediting you with additional Fund shares of the same class you already own. In addition, under the same shareholder account registration and within the same share class, dividends and distributions from one Fund may be reinvested into another Fund, with this receiving Fund account being subject to the minimum initial investment requirements. These shares are valued at the next NAV per share that is computed after the dividend or distribution date. There is no sales charge applied. The Fund declares and pays dividends from net investment income annually. Distributions of capital gains, if any, are paid to shareholders by the Fund at least annually.

If a dividend check is returned undeliverable, or if a check remains outstanding for six months, the Fund reserves the right to reinvest those dividends in additional shares of that Fund at the current NAV and to designate the account as a dividend reinvestment account.

#### **Fund Facts**

You may change the distribution option on your account at any time by calling us at 800.582.6959 or by written notice to the transfer agent at least five calendar days prior to the record date of the next distribution.

#### Taxes

You may realize a capital gain or capital loss when you redeem or exchange shares, provided you hold Fund shares as a capital asset. The gain or loss will be a long-term or short-term capital gain or loss, depending on how long you owned the Fund shares. In addition to federal income tax, you may also be subject to state and local taxes on the redemption or exchange of Fund shares, depending on the laws of your home state and locality.

You may be taxed on dividends from net investment income and capital gains distributions at different rates depending on your tax situation. Dividends paid by the Fund from net investment income generally are taxable to you as ordinary income, unless paid from "qualified dividend income," as described below. Federal taxes on distributions of capital gains by the Fund are determined by how long the Fund owned the investments that generated the gains, rather than by how long you have owned your shares.

Distributions of gains from investments that the Fund owned for more than one year and that are properly reported by the Fund as capital gain dividends will generally be taxable to you as long-term capital gains. Distributions of gains from investments that the Fund owned for one year or less will generally be taxable to you as ordinary income. Annually, the Fund will advise you of the source of your distributions for tax purposes. Distributions to you are taxable even if they are paid from income or gains earned by the Fund before you invested in the Fund (and thus were included in the price paid for the Fund shares). Distributions are subject to federal income tax, whether received in cash or reinvested in additional Fund shares or shares of another fund, and may be subject to state or local taxes.

A portion of the dividends from net investment income paid by the Fund may be eligible for the reduced rate applicable to "qualified dividend income," provided that the recipient of the dividend is an individual and that certain holding period and other requirements are met at both the shareholder and Fund level. No assurance can be given as to what portion of the dividends paid by the Fund will consist of "qualified dividend income."

The dividends and distributions paid by the Fund are generally taxable to you as of the date of payment, except for those distributions declared and payable to shareholders of record on a date in October, November or December and paid in January of the next year. Such a distribution will be treated as though it were received on December 31 of the year in which it is declared.

Income and proceeds received by the Fund from sources within foreign countries may be subject to withholding and other taxes imposed by such countries. The Fund's return on investments subject to such taxes will be decreased. Tax treaties between certain countries and the U.S. may reduce or eliminate such taxes. If more than 50% of the Fund's assets at taxable year end consists of the securities of foreign corporations, the Fund may elect to permit shareholders to claim a credit or deduction on their income tax returns for their pro rata portions of qualified taxes paid by the Fund to foreign countries. In addition, the Fund's investments in foreign securities or foreign currencies may increase or accelerate the Fund's recognition of ordinary income and may affect the timing or amount of the Fund's distributions.

The Fund's transactions in derivatives, as well as any of its hedging, short sale, securities loan or similar transactions may be subject to one or more special tax rules. These rules may affect whether gains and losses recognized by the Fund are treated as ordinary or capital, accelerate the recognition of income or gains to the Fund, defer losses to the Fund, and cause adjustments in the holding periods of the Fund's securities, thereby affecting whether capital gains and losses are treated as short-term or long-term. These rules could therefore affect the amount, timing and/or character of distributions to shareholders and thus taxes payable by shareholders.

The Fund may be required to withhold federal income tax ("backup withholding") from payments to you if:

- you fail to furnish your properly certified Social Security or other tax identification number;
- you fail to certify that your tax identification number is correct or that you are not subject to backup withholding due to the underreporting of certain income; or
- the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") informs the Fund that your tax identification number is incorrect.

These certifications are contained in the application that you complete and return when you open an account. The Fund must promptly pay to the IRS all amounts withheld. Therefore, it is usually not possible for the Fund to reimburse you for amounts withheld. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. You may claim the amount withheld as a credit on your federal income tax return, provided you furnish the appropriate information to the IRS.

The above is only a summary of certain federal tax consequences of investing in the Fund. You should consult your tax adviser for more information about your own tax situation, including possible foreign, state, and local taxes.

#### Other information

#### Shareholder accounts

Each shareholder of the Fund receives quarterly account statements showing transactions in Fund shares, with a balance denominated in Fund shares. A confirmation will be sent to the shareholder upon purchase, redemption, or change of shareholder address (sent to both the former and the new address).

#### Retirement plans

You may use the Fund as an investment for your IRA, profit sharing plan, pension plan, Section 401(k) plan, Section 403(b)(7) plan in the case of employees of public school systems and certain non-profit organizations, and certain other qualified plans. A master IRA plan document and information regarding IRA plan administration, fees, and other details are available from us or your plan administrator or record-keeper. For direct investments via corporate retirement plans, please note that neither the Fund nor its transfer agent offers master plan documentation and/or record-keeping services.

#### Prospectuses and shareholder reports

The Fund reduces the number of duplicate prospectuses and other documents, including annual and semiannual reports you receive, by sending only one copy of each to those addresses shared by two or more accounts. Call us at 800.582.6959 or write to us at the CALAMOS FAMILY OF FUNDS, c/o U.S. Bank Global Fund Services, P.O. Box 701, Milwaukee, WI 53201 if you want to receive individual copies of these documents. The Fund will begin sending you individual copies within 30 days of your request.

#### Lost Shareholders, Inactive Accounts and Unclaimed Property

It is important that the Fund maintains a correct address for each investor. An incorrect address may cause an investor's account statements and other mailings to be returned to the Fund. Based upon statutory requirements for returned mail, the Fund will attempt to locate the investor or rightful owner of the account. If the Fund is unable to locate the investor, then it will determine whether the investor's account can legally be considered abandoned. Mutual fund accounts may be transferred to the state government of an investor's state of residence if no activity occurs within the account during the "inactivity period" specified in the applicable state's abandoned property laws, which varies by state. The Fund is legally obligated to escheat (or transfer) abandoned property to the appropriate state's unclaimed property administrator in accordance with statutory requirements. The investor's last known address of record determines which state has jurisdiction. Please proactively contact the transfer agent at 800.582.6959 at least annually to ensure your account remains in active status. Investors who are residents of the state of Texas may designate a representative to receive legislatively required unclaimed property due diligence notifications. Please contact the transfer agent to complete a Texas Designation of Representative form.

# Financial Highlights When this prospectus was prepared, the Fund had not yet commenced operations and had no financial highlights to report.

# **Appendix**

# Ameriprise Prospectus Disclosure

# Class A Shares Front-End Sales Charge Waivers Available at Ameriprise Financial:

The following information applies to Class A shares purchases if you have an account with or otherwise purchase Fund shares through Ameriprise Financial:

Shareholders purchasing Fund shares through an Ameriprise Financial brokerage account are eligible for the following front-end sales charge waivers, which may differ from those disclosed elsewhere in this Fund's prospectus or SAI:

- Employer-sponsored retirement plans (e.g., 401(k) plans, 457 plans, employer-sponsored 403(b) plans, profit sharing and money purchase pension plans and defined benefit plans). For purposes of this provision, employer-sponsored retirement plans do not include SEP IRAs, Simple IRAs or SAR-SEPs.
- Shares purchased through reinvestment of capital gains distributions and dividend reinvestment when purchasing shares of the same Fund (but not any other fund within the same fund family).
- Shares exchanged from Class C shares of the same fund in the month of or following the 7-year anniversary of the purchase date. To the extent that this prospectus elsewhere provides for a waiver with respect to exchanges of Class C shares or conversions of Class C shares following a shorter holding period, that waiver will apply.
- Employees and registered representatives of Ameriprise Financial or its affiliates and their immediate family members.
- Shares purchased by or through qualified accounts (including IRAs, Coverdell Education Savings Accounts, 401(k)s, 403(b) TSCAs subject to ERISA and defined benefit plans) that are held by a covered family member, defined as an Ameriprise financial advisor and/or the advisor's spouse, advisor's lineal ascendant (mother, father, grandmother, grandfather, great grandmother, great grandfather), advisor's lineal descendant (son, step-son, daughter, step-daughter, grandson, granddaughter, great granddaughter) or any spouse of a covered family member who is a lineal descendant.
- Shares purchased from the proceeds of redemptions within the same fund family, provided (1) the repurchase occurs within 90 days following the redemption, (2) the redemption and purchase occur in the same account, and (3) redeemed shares were subject to a front-end or deferred sales load (i.e. Rights of Reinstatement).

# Janney Prospectus Disclosure

If you purchase fund shares through a Janney Montgomery Scott LLC ("Janney") brokerage account, you will be eligible for the following load waivers (front-end sales charge waivers and contingent deferred sales charge ("CDSC"), or back-end sales charge, waivers) and discounts, which may differ from those disclosed elsewhere in this fund's Prospectus or SAI.

# Front-end sales charge\* waivers on Class A shares available at Janney

- Shares purchased through reinvestment of capital gains distributions and dividend reinvestment when purchasing shares of the same fund (but not any other fund within the fund family).
- Shares purchased by employees and registered representatives of Janney or its affiliates and their family members as designated by Janney.
- Shares purchased from the proceeds of redemptions within the same fund family, provided (1) the repurchase occurs within ninety (90) days following the redemption, (2) the redemption and purchase

occur in the same account, and (3) redeemed shares were subject to a front-end or deferred sales load (i.e., right of reinstatement).

- Employer-sponsored retirement plans (e.g., 401(k) plans, 457 plans, employer-sponsored 403(b) plans, profit sharing and money purchase pension plans and defined benefit plans). For purposes of this provision, employer-sponsored retirement plans do not include SEP IRAs, Simple IRAs, SAR-SEPs or Keogh plans.
- Shares acquired through a right of reinstatement.
- Class C shares that are no longer subject to a contingent deferred sales charge and are converted to Class A shares of the same fund pursuant to Janney's policies and procedures.

# CDSC waivers on Class A and C shares available at Janney

- Shares sold upon the death or disability of the shareholder.
- Shares sold as part of a systematic withdrawal plan as described in the fund's Prospectus.
- Shares purchased in connection with a return of excess contributions from an IRA account.
- Shares sold as part of a required minimum distribution for IRA and other retirement accounts if the redemption is taken in or after the year the shareholder reaches qualified age based on applicable IRS regulations.
- Shares sold to pay Janney fees but only if the transaction is initiated by Janney.
- Shares acquired through a right of reinstatement.
- Shares exchanged into the same share class of a different fund.

# Front-end sales charge\* discounts available at Janney: breakpoints, rights of accumulation, and/or letters of intent

- Breakpoints as described in the fund's Prospectus.
- Rights of accumulation ("ROA"), which entitle shareholders to breakpoint discounts, will be automatically calculated based on the aggregated holding of fund family assets held by accounts within the purchaser's household at Janney. Eligible fund family assets not held at Janney may be included in the ROA calculation only if the shareholder notifies his or her financial advisor about such assets.
- Letters of intent which allow for breakpoint discounts based on anticipated purchases within a fund family, over a 13-month time period. Eligible fund family assets not held at Janney Montgomery Scott may be included in the calculation of letters of intent only if the shareholder notifies his or her financial advisor about such assets.
- \* Also referred to as an "initial sales charge."

# J.P. Morgan Securities LLC Prospectus Disclosure

Effective September 29, 2023, if you purchase or hold fund shares through an applicable J.P. Morgan Securities LLC brokerage account, you will be eligible for the following sales charge waivers (front-end sales charge waivers and contingent deferred sales charge ("CDSC"), or back-end sales charge, waivers), share class conversion policy and discounts, which may differ from those disclosed elsewhere in this fund's prospectus or Statement of Additional Information.

### Front-end sales charge waivers on Class A shares available at J.P. Morgan Securities LLC

• Shares exchanged from Class C (i.e. level-load) shares that are no longer subject to a CDSC and are exchanged into Class A shares of the same fund pursuant to J.P. Morgan Securities LLC's share class exchange policy.

- Qualified employer-sponsored defined contribution and defined benefit retirement plans, nonqualified deferred compensation plans, other employee benefit plans and trusts used to fund those plans. For purposes of this provision, such plans do not include SEP IRAs, SIMPLE IRAs, SAR-SEPs or 501(c)(3) accounts.
- Shares of funds purchased through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC Self-Directed Investing accounts.
- Shares purchased through rights of reinstatement.
- Shares purchased through reinvestment of capital gains distributions and dividend reinvestment when purchasing shares of the same fund (but not any other fund within the fund family).
- Shares purchased by employees and registered representatives of J.P. Morgan Securities LLC or its affiliates and their spouse or financial dependent as defined by J.P. Morgan Securities LLC.

### Class C to Class A share conversion

• A shareholder in the fund's Class C shares will have their shares converted to Class A shares (or the appropriate share class) of the same fund if the shares are no longer subject to a CDSC and the conversion is consistent with J.P. Morgan Securities LLC's policies and procedures.

# CDSC waivers on Class A and C shares available at J.P. Morgan Securities LLC

- Shares sold upon the death or disability of the shareholder.
- Shares sold as part of a systematic withdrawal plan as described in the fund's prospectus.
- Shares purchased in connection with a return of excess contributions from an IRA account.
- Shares sold as part of a required minimum distribution for IRA and retirement accounts pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code.
- Shares acquired through a right of reinstatement.

# Front-end load discounts available at J.P. Morgan Securities LLC: breakpoints, rights of accumulation & letters of intent

- Breakpoints as described in the prospectus.
- Rights of Accumulation ("ROA") which entitle shareholders to breakpoint discounts as described in the fund's prospectus will be automatically calculated based on the aggregated holding of fund family assets held by accounts within the purchaser's household at J.P. Morgan Securities LLC. Eligible fund family assets not held at J.P. Morgan Securities LLC (including 529 program holdings, where applicable) may be included in the ROA calculation only if the shareholder notifies their financial advisor about such assets.
- Letters of Intent ("LOI") which allow for breakpoint discounts based on anticipated purchases within a fund family, through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, over a 13-month period of time (if applicable).

# Merrill Lynch Prospectus Disclosure

The availability of certain sales charge waivers and discounts will depend on whether you purchase your shares directly from the Fund or through a financial intermediary. Intermediaries may have different policies and procedures regarding the availability of front-end sales load waivers or contingent deferred (back-end) sales load ("CDSC") waivers, which are discussed below. In all instances, it is the purchaser's responsibility to notify the Fund or the purchaser's financial intermediary at the time of purchase of any relationship or other facts qualifying the purchaser for sales charge waivers or discounts. For waivers and discounts not available through a particular intermediary, shareholders will have to purchase Fund shares directly from the Fund or through another intermediary to receive these waivers or discounts.

Shareholders purchasing Fund shares through a Merrill Lynch platform or account will be eligible only for the following load waivers (front-end sales charge waivers and contingent deferred, or back-end, sales charge waivers) and discounts, which may differ from those disclosed elsewhere in this Fund's prospectus or SAI.

### Front-end Sales Load Waivers on Class A Shares available at Merrill Lynch

Employer-sponsored retirement, deferred compensation and employee benefit plans (including health savings accounts) and trusts used to fund those plans, provided that the shares are not held in a commission-based brokerage account and shares are held for the benefit of the plan

Shares purchased by a 529 Plan (does not include 529 Plan units or 529-specific share classes or equivalents)

Shares purchased through a Merrill Lynch affiliated investment advisory program

Shares exchanged due to the holdings moving from a Merrill Lynch affiliated investment advisory program to a Merrill Lynch brokerage (non-advisory) account pursuant to Merrill Lynch's policies relating to sales load discounts and waivers

Shares purchased by third party investment advisors on behalf of their advisory clients through Merrill Lynch's platform

Shares of funds purchased through the Merrill Edge Self-Directed platform (if applicable)

Shares purchased through reinvestment of capital gains distributions and dividend reinvestment when purchasing shares of the same fund (but not any other fund within the fund family)

Shares exchanged from Class C (i.e. level-load) shares of the same fund pursuant to Merrill Lynch's policies relating to sales load discounts and waivers

Employees and registered representatives of Merrill Lynch or its affiliates and their family members

Directors or Trustees of the Fund, and employees of the Fund's investment adviser or any of its affiliates, as described in this prospectus

Eligible shares purchased from the proceeds of redemptions within the same fund family, provided (1) the repurchase occurs within 90 days following the redemption, (2) the redemption and purchase occur in the same account, and (3) redeemed shares were subject to a front-end or deferred sales load (known as Rights of Reinstatement). Automated transactions (i.e. systematic purchases and withdrawals) and purchases made after shares are automatically sold to pay Merrill Lynch's account maintenance fees are not eligible for reinstatement

### CDSC Waivers on A and C Shares available at Merrill Lynch

Death or disability of the shareholder

Shares sold as part of a systematic withdrawal plan as described in the Fund's prospectus

Return of excess contributions from an IRA Account

Shares sold as part of a required minimum distribution for IRA and retirement accounts pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code

Shares sold to pay Merrill Lynch fees but only if the transaction is initiated by Merrill Lynch

Shares acquired through a right of reinstatement

Shares held in retirement brokerage accounts, that are exchanged for a lower cost share class due to transfer to certain fee based accounts or platforms (applicable to A and C shares only)

Shares received through an exchange due to the holdings moving from a Merrill Lynch affiliated investment advisory program to a Merrill Lynch brokerage (non-advisory) account pursuant to Merrill Lynch's policies relating to sales load discounts and waivers

### Front-end load Discounts Available at Merrill Lynch: Breakpoints, Rights of Accumulation & Letters of Intent

## Breakpoints as described in this prospectus.

Rights of Accumulation (ROA) which entitle shareholders to breakpoint discounts as described in the Fund's prospectus will be automatically calculated based on the aggregated holding of fund family assets held by accounts (including 529 program holdings, where applicable) within the purchaser's household at Merrill Lynch. Eligible fund family assets not held at Merrill Lynch may be included in the ROA calculation only if the shareholder notifies his or her financial advisor about such assets

Letters of Intent (LOI) which allow for breakpoint discounts based on anticipated purchases within a fund family, through Merrill Lynch, over a 13-month period of time (if applicable)

# Morgan Stanley Prospectus Disclosure

Shareholders purchasing Fund shares through a Morgan Stanley Wealth Management transactional brokerage account will be eligible only for the following front-end sales charge waivers with respect to Class A shares, which may differ from and may be more limited than those disclosed elsewhere in this Fund's Prospectus or SAI.

# <u>Front-end Sales Charge Waivers on Class A Shares available at Morgan Stanley Wealth Management</u>

- Employer-sponsored retirement plans (e.g., 401(k) plans, 457 plans, employer-sponsored 403(b) plans, profit sharing and money purchase pension plans and defined benefit plans). For purposes of this provision, employer-sponsored retirement plans do not include SEP IRAs, Simple IRAs, SAR-SEPs or Keogh plans
- Morgan Stanley employee and employee-related accounts according to Morgan Stanley's account linking rules
- Shares purchased through reinvestment of dividends and capital gains distributions when purchasing shares of the same fund
- Shares purchased through a Morgan Stanley self-directed brokerage account
- Class C (i.e., level-load) shares that are no longer subject to a contingent deferred sales charge and are converted to Class A shares of the same fund pursuant to Morgan Stanley Wealth Management's share class conversion program
- Shares purchased from the proceeds of redemptions within the same fund family, provided (i) the repurchase occurs within 90 days following the redemption, (ii) the redemption and purchase occur in the same account, and (iii) redeemed shares were subject to a front-end or deferred sales charge.

# <u>Oppenheimer Prospectus Disclosure</u>

Shareholders purchasing Fund shares through an OPCO platform or account are eligible only for the following load waivers (front-end sales charge waivers and contingent deferred, or back- end, sales charge waivers) and discounts, which may differ from those disclosed elsewhere in this Fund's prospectus or SAI.

### Front-end sales load waivers on class A shares available at OPCO

• Employer-sponsored retirement, deferred compensation and employee benefit plans (including health savings accounts) and trusts used to fund those plans, provided that the shares are not held in a commission-based brokerage account and shares are held for the benefit of the plan

- Shares purchased by or through a 529 Plan
- Shares purchased through a OPCO affiliated investment advisory program
- Shares purchased through reinvestment of capital gains distributions and dividend reinvestment when purchasing shares of the same fund (but not any other fund within the fund family)
- Shares purchased form the proceeds of redemptions within the same fund family, provided (1) the repurchase occurs within 90 days following the redemption, (2) the redemption and purchase occur in the same amount, and (3) redeemed shares were subject to a front-end or deferred sales load (known as Rights of Restatement).
- A shareholder in the Fund's Class C shares will have their shares converted at net asset value to Class A shares (or the appropriate share class) of the Fund if the shares are no longer subject to a CDSC and the conversion is in line with the policies and procedures of OPCO
- Employees and registered representatives of OPCO or its affiliates and their family members
- Directors or Trustees of the Fund, and employees of the Fund's investment adviser or any of its affiliates, as described in this prospectus

# CDSC Waivers on A, B and C shares available at OPCO

- Death or disability of the shareholder
- Shares sold as part of a systematic withdrawal plan as described in the Fund's prospectus
- Return of excess contributions from an IRA Account
- Shares sold as part of a required minimum distribution for IRA and retirement accounts due to the shareholder reaching the qualified age based on applicable IRS regulations
- Shares sold to pay OPCO fees but only if the transaction is initiated by OPCO Shares acquired through a right of reinstatement

# Front-end load discounts available at OPCO: breakpoints, rights of accumulation & letters of intent

- Breakpoints as described in this prospectus.
- Rights of Accumulation (ROA) which entitle shareholders to breakpoint discounts will be automatically
  calculated based on the aggregated holding of fund family assets held by accounts within the
  purchaser's household at OPCO. Eligible fund family assets not held at OPCO may be included in the
  ROA calculation only if the shareholder notifies his or her financial advisor about such assets.

# Raymond James Prospectus Disclosure

# **Intermediary-Defined Sales Charge Waiver Policies**

The availability of certain initial or deferred sales charge waivers and discounts may depend on the particular financial intermediary or type of account through which you purchase or hold Fund shares.

Intermediaries may have different policies and procedures regarding the availability of front-end sales load waivers or contingent deferred (back-end) sales load ("CDSC") waivers, which are discussed below. In all instances, it is the purchaser's responsibility to notify the fund or the purchaser's financial intermediary at the time of purchase of any relationship or other facts qualifying the purchaser for sales charge waivers or discounts. For waivers and discounts not available through a particular intermediary, shareholders will have to purchase fund shares directly from the fund or through another intermediary to receive these waivers or discounts.

# Raymond James & Associates, Inc., Raymond James Financial Services, Inc. and each entity's affiliates ("Raymond James")

Shareholders purchasing fund shares through a Raymond James platform or account, or through an introducing broker-dealer or independent registered investment adviser for which Raymond James provides trade execution, clearance, and/or custody services, will be eligible only for the following load waivers (frontend sales charge waivers and contingent deferred, or back-end, sales charge waivers) and discounts, which may differ from those disclosed elsewhere in this fund's prospectus or SAI.

# Front-end sales load waivers on Class A shares available at Raymond James

- Shares purchased in an investment advisory program.
- Shares purchased within the same fund family through a systematic reinvestment of capital gains and dividend distributions.
- Employees and registered representatives of Raymond James or its affiliates and their family members as designated by Raymond James.
- Shares purchased from the proceeds of redemptions within the same fund family, provided (1) the repurchase occurs within 90 days following the redemption, (2) the redemption and purchase occur in the same account, and (3) redeemed shares were subject to a front-end or deferred sales load (known as Rights of Reinstatement).
- A shareholder in the Fund's Class C shares will have their shares converted at net asset value to Class A shares (or the appropriate share class) of the Fund if the shares are no longer subject to a CDSC and the conversion is in line with the policies and procedures of Raymond James.

# CDSC Waivers on Classes A, B and C shares available at Raymond James

- Death or disability of the shareholder.
- Shares sold as part of a systematic withdrawal plan as described in the fund's prospectus.
- Return of excess contributions from an IRA Account.
- Shares sold as part of a required minimum distribution for IRA and retirement accounts due to the shareholder reaching the qualified age based on applicable IRS regulations as described in the fund's prospectus.
- Shares sold to pay Raymond James fees but only if the transaction is initiated by Raymond James.
- Shares acquired through a right of reinstatement.

# <u>Front-end load discounts available at Raymond James: breakpoints, rights of accumulation, and/or letters of intent</u>

- Breakpoints as described in this prospectus.
- Rights of accumulation which entitle shareholders to breakpoint discounts will be automatically
  calculated based on the aggregated holding of fund family assets held by accounts within the
  purchaser's household at Raymond James. Eligible fund family assets not held at Raymond James may be
  included in the calculation of rights of accumulation only if the shareholder notifies his or her financial
  advisor about such assets.
- Letters of intent which allow for breakpoint discounts based on anticipated purchases within a fund family, over a 13-month time period. Eligible fund family assets not held at Raymond James may be included in the calculation of letters of intent only if the shareholder notifies his or her financial advisor about such assets.

# Robert W. Baird & Co. Prospectus Disclosure

### Robert W. Baird & Co. ("Baird"):

Shareholders purchasing fund shares through a Baird platform or account will only be eligible for the following sales charge waivers (front-end sales charge waivers and CDSC waivers) and discounts, which may differ from those disclosed elsewhere in this prospectus or the SAI

# Front-end sales charge waivers on Investors A-shares available at Baird

- Shares purchased through reinvestment of capital gains distributions and dividend reinvestment when purchasing share of the same fund
- Share purchase by employees and registers representatives of Baird or its affiliate and their family members as designated by Baird
- Shares purchased using the proceeds of redemptions within the same fund family, provided (1) the repurchase occurs within 90 days following the redemption, (2) the redemption and purchase occur in the same accounts, and (3) redeemed shares were subject to a front-end or deferred sales charge (known as rights of reinstatement)
- A shareholder in the Funds Investor C Shares will have their share converted at net asset value to Investor A shares of the same fund if the shares are no longer subject to CDSC and the conversion is in line with the policies and procedures of Baird
- Employer-sponsored retirement plans or charitable accounts in a transactional brokerage account at Baird, including 401(k) plans, 457 plans, employer-sponsored 403(b) plans, profit sharing and money purchase pension plans and defined benefit plans. For purposes of this provision, employer-sponsored retirement plans do not include SEP IRAs, Simple IRAs or SAR-SEPs

### CDSC Waivers on Investor A and C shares available at Baird

- Shares sold due to death or disability of the shareholder
- Shares sold as part of a systematic withdrawal plan as described in the Fund's Prospectus
- Shares bought due to returns of excess contributions from an IRA Account
- Shares sold as part of a required minimum distribution for IRA and retirement accounts due to the shareholder reaching the qualified age based on applicable Internal Revenue Service regulations as described in the Fund's prospectus
- Shares sold to pay Baird fees but only if the transaction is initiated by Baird
- Shares acquired through a right of reinstatement

# Front-end sales charge discounts available at Baird: breakpoints and/or rights of accumulations

- Breakpoints as described in this prospectus
- Rights of accumulations which entitles shareholders to breakpoint discounts will be automatically calculated based on the aggregated holding of fund family assets held by accounts within the purchaser's household at Baird. Eligible fund family assets not held at Baird may be included in the rights of accumulations calculation only if the shareholder notifies his or her financial advisor about such assets
- Letters of Intent (LOI) allow for breakpoint discounts based on anticipated purchases within a fund family through Baird, over a 13-month period of time

If you would like more information about the Fund, the following resources are available upon request, free of charge.

Additional information about the Fund's investments will be available in the Fund's semiannual and annual reports to shareholders. The annual report will contain a discussion of the market conditions and investment strategies that significantly affected the Fund's performance for the period from inception through October 31, 2023. The semiannual report will contain a similar discussion for the six months ended April 30, 2024.

The Statement of Additional Information provides more detailed information about the Fund and, except for the information in the section entitled "Financial Statements," is incorporated into this prospectus by reference.

Copies of the reports and the Statement of Additional Information are available, without charge, upon request, by calling 800.582.6959 or by visiting the Fund's website at www.calamos.com. You can request other information and discuss your questions about the Fund by contacting Calamos Financial Services LLC at:

Calamos Financial Services LLC 2020 Calamos Court Naperville, Illinois 60563 Telephone: 800.582.6959

The Fund's reports and Statement of Additional Information are available on the EDGAR database on the Commission's Internet website at http://www.sec.gov, and copies may be obtained, after paying a duplicating fee, by electronic request to:

E-mail: publicinfo@sec.gov.

FOR 24 HOUR AUTOMATED SHAREHOLDER ASSISTANCE, 800.823.7386

TO OBTAIN INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR INVESTMENTS 800.582.6959

VISIT OUR WEBSITE www.calamos.com

INVESTMENT ADVISER Calamos Advisors LLC 2020 Calamos Court Naperville, IL 60563

TRANSFER AGENT U.S. Bank Global Fund Services 615 E. Michigan St. 3rd floor Milwaukee, WI 53202

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM Deloitte & Touche LLP Chicago, IL

LEGAL COUNSEL Ropes & Gray LLP Chicago, IL



2020 Calamos Court Naperville, IL 60563-2787 800.582.6959 www.calamos.com

© 2023 Calamos Investments LLC. All Rights Reserved. Calamos® and Calamos Investments® are registered trademarks of Calamos Investments LLC.

811-05443

MARSTAPRO 092823